
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2012 \fJl
 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 'f"....I
 
Division DirectorJMa~: ,\nna~~-lin, Division Director, Development Services
 

Department Head: Ste~~illa~~E" County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: Soto
 
Subdivision Final Plat (Resubdivision of Lot 1 Block A Buttross Farms Subdivision
 
Final Plat - Two Lots - Martin Lane - City of Austin ETJ) in Precinct Four.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This resubdivision final plat proposes to create two single family lots out of the 10.0
 
acre Lot 1 of the Buttross Farms Subdivision Final Plat. There are no new public or
 
private streets proposed with this resubdivision final plat. Parkland fees in lieu of
 
dedication have been paid to Travis County in the amount of $350.00. Fiscal surety
 
is not required for this short form plat. Water service to be provided by private water
 
wells, and wastewater service to be provided by on-site septic facilities.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As this resubdivision final plat meets all Travis County standards and was approved
 
by the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission at its meeting on April 3, 2012,
 
Single Office staff recommends approval of the motion.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Notification
 
Notification of this resubdivision final plat's hearing at the City of Austin's Zoning and
 
Platting Commission (ZAP) as well as Commissioners Court was mailed to all
 
current owners of property and all registered neighborhood associations within 500
 
feet of the proposed subdivision. These addresses were obtained from the Travis
 
Central Appraisal District current tax rolls. Single Office records show that all
 
property owners that are required to be notified under Title 30 were notified. The
 
Single Office has registered no interested parties for this application.
 

As part of the requirements for a plat resubdivision, a notice of public hearing sign
 
was placed on the subject property on April 10, 2012, announcing the date, time,
 
and location of the public hearing. As of the writing on this request, staff has not
 
received any inquiries regarding this resubdivision.
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 1

akerc
Typewritten Text



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location map 
Precinct map 
Existing final plat 
Proposed final plat 
Photo of Public Notice sign 
Affidavit of sign posting 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

F 
I 

[ 
cc:

t b 1+ j 
SM:AB:mh
 
1101 - Development Services - Soto Subdivision Final Plat
 

I 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2012
 
Prepared By: Wendy Scaperotta Phone #: 854-7655
 
Division Director/Manager: Randy Nicholson, Comprehensive Planning Manager
 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court mb r: I 0 nty Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding the proposed Travis County
 
Land Conservation Program Guidelines, Conservation Easement Program
 
Application, and Resolution Supporting Conservation of Natural and Cultural
 
Resources in Travis County.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Staff has drafted a process and associated documents for implementing Travis
 
County's new program to conserve land through conservation easement
 
agreements with willing landowners and in partnership with other agencies and land
 
trusts. This public hearing allows the court to receive comments on the proposed
 
process and associated documents.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Receive comments regarding Travis County Land Conservation Program Guidelines,
 
Conservation Easement Program Applications, and Resolution Supporting
 
Conservation of Natural and Cultural Resources in Travis County.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Public input will help improve and/or validate the proposed process and associated
 
documents.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
None
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Exhibit A: Travis County Land Conservation Program Guidelines
 
Exhibit B: Conservation Easement Program Applications
 
Exhibit C: Resolution to Conserve Natural and Cultural Resources
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2

akerc
Typewritten Text



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc:
 
Tom Nuckols County Attorney Cty Attorney's Office 854-9415 
Rose Farmer Nat Res Program Mgr TNR NREQ 854-7214 
Wendy Scaperotta Planning Project Mgr TNR Planning 854-7655 

0101 • Administrative· 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2012
 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ~
 
Divi~ion Director/Manage.r.. : .Anna... 1~wlin, Division Director of Development
 

Services ~~
U 
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 
filing of an instrument to vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25 foot wide drainage 
easement located along the eastern lot line of Lot 57, Block A of Waterford on Lake 
Travis, Section Two - Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25 foot 
drainage easement located along the eastern lot line of Lot 57, Block A of the 
Waterford on Lake Travis, Section Two. The easement is schamtically shown on the 
plat. The subject lot fronts on Osprey Ridge Loop, a private street not maintained by 
Travis County. 

Professional engineer Thomas J. Groll has stated that: 

"The site contains an existing 25' drainage easement along the eastern property 
boundary. An existing culvert adjacent to the Bopp residence conveys storm water 
runoff from the north side of Osprey Ridge Loop to this easement, which then drains 
via overland flow to Lake Travis. Due to site constraints, it was necessary fo the 
house to be situated partially within the easement. Due to the proximity and 
orientation of the existing culvert relative to Mr. Bopp's residence, it was necessary 
to install a reinforced concrete pipe with the easement to direct runoff around the 
residence. With the storm flows routed through the pipe, the easement width can be 
reduced from 25' to 15' thereby eliminating the overlap of the structure into the 
easement. Engineered design drawings, storm flow calculations and a permit 
application were submitted to Travis County TNR in February 2011, and a permit 
(#11-0376) was issued on April 29, 2011 for the installation of the proposed storm 
sewer pipe. An inspection of the constructed pipe verified that the pipe and all 
associated appurtenances are installed according to the design drawings." 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 3



After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County engineer 
Teresa Calkins has stated she has no objections to this vacation request. Staff 
foresees no opposition to this request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any lnquirles in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The purpose of this request is so that the recently constructed home is not 
encroaching on the subject easement. With the installation of the re-inforced 
concrete pipe County staff will recommend the request to reduce the width of the 
easement from 25 feet to 15 feet, which will satisfy the encroachment issue. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request/Engineer's Letter 
Sign Affidavit and Pics 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

I Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Teresa Calkins Engineer Development Services 854-7569 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 • Development Services - Waterford on Lake Travis, Section Two 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 24,2012 .(h 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 W 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 

Services ~ " 0".cs-\vvJV\ 
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 
filing of an instrument to a vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25' wide drainage 
easement located along the east lot line of Lot 5, Block H, of Long Canyon II-A - a 
subdivision in Travis County in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
On December 18, 2007 Travis County Commissioners Court had a hearing for a 
request to vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25' wide drainage easement located 
along the east lot line of Lot 5, Block H, of Long Canyon II-A. During this hearing 
representatives of the neighborhood's homeowner's association (HOA) brought up 
questions and concerns/issues they had. 

After hearing comments from both sides, the Court postponed the action to January 
8, 2008 and asked that the owner and the HOA meet outside of Court to discuss the 
HOA's concerns/issues. However, staff was later asked by the constituent to 
postpone the item again until further notice. 

After 4-plus years staff has been notified that the concerns/issues have been 
addressed and resolved. The HOA has stated in writing they are no longer opposed 
to this vacation request. However, with it being 4-plus years since the original 
hearing staff feels a new hearing should be set with a public notice period. The 
original agenda packet and addendum are included in the backup material. 

After further review of the original submitted request, along with the newly submitted 
documents, Travis County staff has no objections with moving forward with this 
vacation request. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 4



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
With the installation of the new 18" storm sewer pipe to convey the runoff from 
Alasan Cove across Lot 5, Travis County now has no need for the 10' portion of the 
25' wide easement being vacated. Travis County has relied on Martha Mangum's 
professional opinion as a Professional Engineer in regards to this vacation. Travis 
County has also relied on her opinion that the newly installed 18" storm sewer pipe 
will adequately convey the runoff from Alasan Cove, without having any adverse 
impacts to surrounding properties. 

In the request letter, it is stated, "The existing 25' drainage easement extends more 
than half of the frontage of this lot, leaving a very small length of lot frontage to 
construct a driveway entrance. The property is also very steep with limited area to 
construct a building foundation." This vacation will allow more room for construction 
of the proposed home. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request/Engineer's Letter 
HOA Letter 
Original 2007 Backup Memo 
Addendum to 2007 Backup Memo 
Sign Affidavit and Pies 
Maps 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Don Grigsby Engineer Development Services 854-7560 

cc:
 
Stacey Scheffel Proqram Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Long Canyon II-A 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: April 24, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 ~ 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $1,347,518.33, for the period of April 6 to April 12, 2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1 ,347,518.33. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $1,347,518.33 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 24, 2012, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 
11K00124LP, Hardcore Shotcrete, for NE Metro Park, Phase 3, Project 
1 – Skatepark. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The NE Metro Park, Phase 3, Project 1 - Skatepark is a construction 
project to build a Skatepark and BMX Bicycle Bowl on the 400 acre park 
located in precinct 2.  

 This Change Order number four (4) is for adding synthetic turf, turf 
grass, concrete pads for the concession area and bleacher area. This 
change order is in the amount of $53,817.30, and increases the contract 
amount from $1,248,576.06 to $1,302,393.36. 

 Change Order number three (3) for the above contract was for the 
addition of a BMX Bicycle Bowl adjacent to the existing skatepark 
location with sidewalk plaza. The BMX Bicycle Bowl is needed to 
accommodate BMX bicycle riders and allows for more participation by 
users and reduces possible user conflicts and safety issues between 
skateboarders and BMX bicycle riders. This change order is in the 
amount of $236,703.94, and increases the contract amount from 
$1,011,872.12 to $1,248,576.06. 

 Change Order number two (2) for the above contract was for the 
addition of special skating features; such as galvanized steel edge 
coping, floor drain, and other miscellaneous improvements. This Change 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Order increased the contract by $41,129.87, from $970,742.25 to 
$1,011,872.12. 

 Change Order number one (1) for the above contract was for an 
increase to quantities due to field conditions for trenching, primary 
conduits and hot dipped galvanized steel edging.  This Change Order 
increased the contract by $33,200.00 from $937,522.25 to $970,742.25. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,051,195.45 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $937,522.25    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through Completion  

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $53,817.30     
Modification Type: Construction    
Modification Period: Through Completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:   Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 556348 
  Funding Account(s): 518-4945-809-8120 
  Comments: 

 
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone: (512) 854-9383 
Fax: (512) 854·4697 

April 4, 2012 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent 

FROM: 

The following information is provided for your use in preparing a request to Commissioners 
Court for the approval of Construction Change Order No.4 for the NE Metro Ph III Skate Park 
project. Please contact me at 854-9429 if you have any question or need further information. 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve the Construction Change Order No .
 
4 for the NE Metro Ph III Skate Park project in Precinct 2.
 

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
 
NE Metro Ph III Skate Park is a voter approved 2005 bond project. In April 2011, Travis County
 
entered into a Construction Contract with Hardcore Shotcrete, Inc. to construct a Skate park.
 
The construction contract amount is $1,248,576.06 and the amount of this change order is
 
$53,817.30 Work added in this Change Order #4, includes adding synthetic turf, turf grass and
 
concrete concession and bleacher pads.
 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact 
Funding for this con struction contract is from the 2005 bond funds. Sources of funding required 
for this change order is provided in the following: 

Requisition # 556348
 
Acct # 518-4945-809-8120 0502UN
 
Comm. / Sub-comm.: 988/064 and 988/098
 

Background: 
NE Metro Park is a 400+ acre metro park located at 22703 Pecan Street. Improvements for the 
park will consist of approximately 26,780 SF Plaza Style skate elements, a 6,617 SF multi depth 
bowl skate element, drainage and sport pole lighting. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Attachments: 

Change Order Form and Log 

CC: Charles Bergh, Robert Armistead, TNR Park s 
Steve Sun, Roger Schuck, TNR Public Works 
Cynthia McDonald, Brunilda Cru z, TNR Financial Services 
Marvin Brice & Lee Perry, County Purchasing 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY · TNR
 
CHAN GE ORDER REQU EST FORM
 

CHANGE ORDER NO.4
 

Project N 25,2'91 

Contractor: Hardcore Shotc rete, Inc. Contract No.: 11K00124 lP 

Change Order Description; 
PI"" quantity over run. 
added seedIng and concrele slabs 10contract 

This change order Is requested lor the following reason(s): 

Correct design erro rs 

CURRENT CHANGE ORDER QUA NTITI ES REVIS ED CO NTRACT QUANTInES CURRENT CONTRACT QUANTITIES 
BID ITEM BID ITE M UNIT C.O. UNIT C.O. UNIT NEW UNIT PI'EVlQUS 

NO. OESCRIPTION TYP E QTY PRICE/51 AM OUNT CTY PRlCE!11 AMO UNT QTY PRlC ElII AMOUNT 
32 HvdromuiCh saha ra Bermuda SF 47460 0 230 I 10,915 eo 47 460 00 S 023 $ 10,91580 I 
33 
9 
9 

Svnlh etlC Turf 
Conc cession lIIabs (15'><2 4' 
c ooc Bleache r slabs 10'. 15' 

LS 
SF 
SF 

1 
720 
450 

21.769500 
9 85 
9 85 

S 
5 
5 

21 .769 50 
7.092,00 
4432 50 

1 00 
25,2'91 
25,741 

S 2176950 
S 9 85 
S 9.85 

S 
S 
S 

21 76950 
2491 15.96 
253 ,548 85 

24571 
25,2'91 •S 

S 
9.85 5 
985 S 

2.2023.QIl 
249.11835 

10 Cd '" SF 1,120 00 000 S 1.008 00 13 229 S 090 S 11,906 10 12 109 5 000 S 10.898 10 
7 Bo wl Profile ShOlcrete Overrun 273 00 31.50 8 599 50 11172 S 3'50 S 351.918.00 10.699 5 3150 S J.l3 .3185O 

S S . . S S S 
S S S 

- S - S S 
S S 5 
S S S 

- S S S 
I S - $ 

TO TA L S 53 817 .30 S IlIlI 174. 21 S 846 3M.'1 

cc:=
 

MII.I1II· $4 448 .00 NET OVERRUNI(UNDERRUN) $ 13,117.30 
Sorvlce 5 49 .371.30 

TO T s 53,B17.30 TIME E"'enalon: ODaya 
TIle compen!>8tJOn and/or lime eJdensloo provided by this Change Order conslJtules lull and comple le salls1aClIO/'l lo r all d,reel and ITlCIn"OCl costs, and U1letllsl rmated 
tnerelo, which has been or may be oncurred In coonecnon WIthIt.. cIlange 10the ContraCl By affiXing my signature In Inis Change Order , as IDe Contractor's duly 
appointed repres""latrve . on berlan of IDe Contracror t hereby warve any ngllls 10 seek odditoonallunds or rel'ef 01any natu re for any Bv""t or Cl' ClJOlslance ,,"sing trom 
thi, Change Order 

NOTJCE 10 the CONTRACTOR '
 
The. 's your ihIthortty to prDCelld Wllll lr'lS won<
 
at IIlll rates named ebove
 

APPROVE D: 

~WlL1l1JJ~
 
TNR ExecutIVe Manager 

Date 

313012012 
Date 

OIV'S.an MBnBQllf Dale Purchasing Agen1 Dlle 

Putil lC WOfl<.Dorset'" Date Counly Judge Dale 

:JI3C.In0 12 
CoP! 01CP>gOnlof No ' m ... 

DRAFT
Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



 PI625I02                        TRAVIS COUNTY                          4/11/12 
                              Purchase Requisition                     14:30:14 
 Number  . . . . . . . :  0000556348                                            
 Type  . . . . . . . . :  1  PURCHASE REQUISITION                               
 Status  . . . . . . . :  AUDITOR APPROVAL                                      
 Reason  . . . . . . . :  53936 MOD#4 PO472514 CONTRACT11K00124LP ATTN:PERRY    
 By  . . . . . . . . . :  TAWANA GARDNER 854-7679                               
 Date  . . . . . . . . :   4/04/12                                              
 Vendor  . . . . . . . :    79348  HARDCORE SHOTCRETE INC                       
 Contract nbr  . . . . :                                                        
 Ship to . . . . . . . :  AI  AS INDICATED BELOW                                
 Deliver by date . . . :   4/04/12                                              
 Buyer . . . . . . . . :                                                        
 Fiscal year code  . . :  C  C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year     
 Type options, press Enter.                                                     
   5=Display   8=Item extended description                                      
 Opt Line#    Quantity UOM Description                                          
        1    51126.44  DOL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES                                
        2     2690.86  DOL 5% RETAINAGE                                         
                           ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTIONS FOR NE METRO PARK - SKATE + 
 COMMENTS EXIST                                          Total:   53817.30      
 F3=Exit   F7=Alternate view                                    F9=Print        
 F10=Approval info  F12=Cancel  F20=Comments                                    
                                                                                

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       4/11/12   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  14:31:56   
   Account number . . . : 518-4945-809.81-20                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 518  PERM IMPROV BONDS 2010             Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  45  PARK SERVICES                                    
   Activity basic . . . :  80  CAPITAL PROJECTS                                 
   Sub activity . . . . :   9  COMM&ECON DEV (PKS & REC)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  20  PURCHD SERV-PARK IMPRVMNT                        
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :       2,305,901   03/29/2012              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :                .00                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :         493,447.57                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :         976,612.37                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         205,458.87                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:       1,675,518.81    72.7%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :         630,382.19    27.3                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 24, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Bonnie Floyd, 854-4173  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  DECLARE ITEMS AS SURPLUS AND SELL AT 
PUBLIC AUCTION PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.151 OF THE TEXAS 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. 
 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 

The court will note that some of the items on the list have purchase dates 
of 2002 through 2012 with an acquisition method of F/A which means 
"Found At Inventory".  That does not necessarily mean the items were 
bought during those years and now they are no longer useable.  In nearly 
every case, the year reflects when the item was found within the 
department and entered into the HTE tracking system.  Despite our best 
efforts, not all departments totally comply with our inventory policies and 
procedures. 

Pursuant to Section 263.151, declare equipment as Surplus Property.  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



LOT# E‐ASSET # AQ. TYPE YEAR TAG IMP. DESCRIPTION SERIAL COST INS DEPT DIV P.O. ASSET LOC. STA ACCT.

1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 30 OLD SOLID CORE DOORS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
2 2992 FA IEK 2012 144783 0 HOBART SLICER 561123705 $0.00 $0.00 15 10 104414 TCAUC3 A 8036
3 2989 PO OGH 2005 124621 0 ELECTRIC PALLET JACK, MULTI‐TON 4.90146E+11 $2,267.10 $0.00 15 10 307122 73972 TCAUC3 A 8015
4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 USED HYDRAULIC LIFTING JACKS  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 PALLET OF USED CRUTCHES AND WALKERS  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
6 2990 PO EEE 2002 106213 0 DEBIT CARD DISPENSER/    ENCODER, ACD #3180 N/A $0.00 $2,950.00 15 10 223208 56905 TCAUC3 A 8012
6 2990 PO EEE 2002 106220 0 DEBIT CARD READER/ESCROW UNIT, ACD #2001 ESB/C8 2001ESBC372914 $0.00 $2,215.00 15 10 223208 56910 TCAUC3 A 8012
6 2990 PO EEE 2002 106221 0 DEBIT CARD READER/ESCROW UNIT, ACD #2001 ESB/C8 2001ESBC37291 $0.00 $2,215.00 15 10 223208 56911 TCAUC3 A 8012
6 2990 PO EEE 2002 106226 0 DEBIT CARD READER/ESCROW UNIT, ACD #2001 ESB/C8 2001ESBC372865 $0.00 $2,215.00 15 10 223208 56916 TCAUC3 A 8012
6 2990 PO EEE 2002 106228 0 DEBIT CARD READER/ESCROW UNIT, ACD #2001 ESB/C8 2001ESBC372866 $0.00 $2,215.00 15 10 223208 56918 TCAUC3 A 8012
7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2 USED WHEEL CHAIRS AND 1 USED WALKER  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 USED ELECTRIC WHEEL CHAIR N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 SKID OF PLASTIC TRAY CONTAINERS  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
10 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 GLASS DISPLAY CASES  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 25 PALLETS OF MODULAR EQUIPMENT  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
12 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A HOLT GAS GENERATOR  MODEL# 220NGW‐8R N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
13 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A STAINLESS STEEL STORAGE SHELVES  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
14 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 37 THEATER SEATS AND 7 PEDESTAL CHAIRS  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
15 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 8,000 GALLON STEEL EMULSIFIED ASPHALT TANK  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
16 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A HAMMOND ORGAN  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
17 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 25 FILING CABINETS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A
18 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2 ‐ PVI ATMOSPHERIC 250 GAL. GAS WATER HEATERS MODE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A TCAUC3 N/A N/A

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 24, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: AUTHORIZE PURHCASING AGENT TO 
COMMENCE NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE HIGHEST QUALIFIED FIRM, 
BROWN & GAY ENGINEERS, INC. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES IN 
RESPONSE TO RFQ NO. Q120134-JW, LAKE OAK ESTATES 
SUBSTANDARD ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (TNR). 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs  
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 This project is for the necessary improvements to bring those identified 
roads of Lake Oak Estates, located east of RM 620 and west of Lake 
Austin, up to minimum Travis County standards so that they can be 
accepted for maintenance.  Currently such roads do not meet Travis 
County standards and cannot be accepted into the Travis County 
maintained roadway system.  The lack of organized and routine 
maintenance will only allow further deterioration of roadway conditions, 
decreasing the safety of the roads and jeopardizing access to homes. 

 On February 29, 2012, six (6) proposals were received for the design of 
Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvements project, in which 
TNR staff evaluated and rated the qualifications of each firm using a 
standard rating form, as developed by TNR. The three (3) highest rated 
firms, Chan & Associates, Atkins, and Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc. 
were then interviewed on April 5, 2012. 

 As a result of the interviews, TNR recommends the highest rated firm, 
Brown & Gay Engineers, Inc., for this project, and requests authorization 
to commence negotiations.  Attached is TNR's corroborating memo with 
the necessary matrix showing point totals for each firm.    

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $TBD    
Contract Type: A/E   
Contract Period: 210 calendar days from issuance of NTP   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 
Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 94  Responses Received: 6  

HUB Information: N/A  % HUB Subcontractor: 33.5%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 546611 
  Funding Account(s):  615-4931-621-8161 
  Engineering Budget:  $110,000.00 
  Construction Budget:  $650,000.00 
  Comments:  Budget verified through PBO by Jessica Rio, TNR’s 

PBO analyst. 
 
 
 

____ Approved ____ Disapproved 

 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

__________________________________ _____________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe Date 

Travis County Judge 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE, TNR 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone: (512) 854-9383 
Fax: (512) 854-4697 

April 12, 2012 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, c.p .M., Purchasing Agent 
Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent 

FROM: ~fa, p,rd,,f0unty Executive, TNR 

SUBJECT: Co~~e~n~ation for Design Services for the Lake Oak Estates 
Substandard Road Improvements: RFQ # Q120134-JW 

The following information is for your use in preparing an agenda item for Commissioners Court 
action. Please contact Lee Turner at 512-854-7598 if you need additional information. 

Proposed Motion: 

Consider and take appropriate action on TN R's request to approve its recommended consultant, 
Brown & Gay Engineers. Inc., for professional engineering services and to begin negotiation of a 
professional services agreement for the design of the Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road 
Improvements Project, in Precinct Three. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 

On December 6.2012 'fNR requested the purchasing office to obtain professional consultant 
services for engineering and design for the Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvements 
project. Purchasing. together with TNR Public Works, developed an RFQ for services needed 
and on February 29, 2012 received proposals from six films. A four member panel consisting of 
three 'rNR staff members and one I111S staff member evaluated and rated the qualifications of 
each firm and determined Brown & Gay Engineers. Inc. to be the highest qualified firm. TNR 
requests approval from the court to negotiate a Professional Services Agreement with the 
consultant. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 

Funding for the design of the Lake Oak Estates Substandard Road Improvements were included 
in the CDBG Program Year 2011 project list that was approved by the Commissioners Court in 
June 2011. The total estimated project cost is approximately $650,000. HUD will provide 100% 
of the project funding through its grant program. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



BACKGROUND 

Lake Oak Estates is located east ofRM 620 and west of Lake Austin, in western Travis County. 
It is identified as a low to moderate income area. The roads in the Lake Oak Estates area do not 
meet Travis County standards and cannot be accepted onto the Travis County maintained 
roadway system. Lack of an organized and routine roadway maintenance program will cause 
further deterioration of roadway conditions which will decrease the safety of the roads and 
jeopardize access to homes. This project is to provide improvements necessary to bring the 
specified roadways up to minimum county standards so that they can be accepted for 
maintenance. 

Attachments: 

Project Location Map 

CC:	 Steve Sun, TNR 
Lee Turner, TNR 
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR 
Jessica Rio, Planning and Budget Office 
Sean O'Neal, County Auditor's Office 
Christy Moffett, Health & Human Services 
Jason Walker, Purchasing 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



LAKE OAK ESTATES
 
PROJECT LOCATION
 

State Roadway 

Incorporated Cities Road 

'-4--- Travis County Maintained Road 

Travis County Non-Maintained Road 

~ptlJ~~r-~ Highland Lakes 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



SOQs Evaluator A Evaluator B Evaluator C Evaluator D Avg.

AMCE 4.15 3.73 3.55 3.81

Atkins 4.34 4.45 4.75 4.51

Brown & Gay 4.18 4.45 4.65 4.43

Chan & Associates 4.24 4.53 4.75 4.51

Huitt-Zollars 4.03 4.08 3.55 3.89

RSP Espey 3.93 3.6 3.55 3.69

Interviews

Brown & Gay 80 100 77 92 87.25

Chan & Associates 81 83 87 71 80.50

Atkins 88 82 65 85 80.00

Total

Brown & Gay 91.68

Chan & Associates 85.01

Atkins 84.51

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       4/12/12   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  11:02:14   
   Account number . . . : 615-4931-621.81-64                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 615  COMMUNITY DEVEOPMENT BG            Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  31  RD CAPACITY/BRIDGE REPLMT                        
   Activity basic . . . :  62  INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)                        
   Sub activity . . . . :   1  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  81  CAPITAL OUTLAY                                   
   Object . . . . . . . :  64  PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS                        
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :         240,570   01/20/2012              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :                .00                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :          10,552.19                        
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :                .00                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         110,000.00                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         120,552.19    50.1%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :         120,017.81    49.9                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



 PI625I02                        TRAVIS COUNTY                          4/12/12 
                              Purchase Requisition                     11:00:33 
 Number  . . . . . . . :  0000546611                                            
 Type  . . . . . . . . :  1  PURCHASE REQUISITION                               
 Status  . . . . . . . :  AUDITOR APPROVAL                                      
 Reason  . . . . . . . :  53933 ROADS-CIP ATTN: MARVIN BRICE                    
 By  . . . . . . . . . :  BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679                                
 Date  . . . . . . . . :  11/21/11                                              
 Vendor  . . . . . . . :           UNKNOWN - LAKE OAK ESTATES SUB               
 Contract nbr  . . . . :                                                        
 Ship to . . . . . . . :  AI  AS INDICATED BELOW                                
 Deliver by date . . . :  11/21/11                                              
 Buyer . . . . . . . . :                                                        
 Fiscal year code  . . :  C  C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year     
 Type options, press Enter.                                                     
   5=Display   8=Item extended description                                      
 Opt Line#    Quantity UOM Description                                          
        1   110000.00  DOL PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES                    
                           FOR THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS,          
                           AND ESTIMATES FOR THE LAKE OAK ESTATES             + 
 COMMENTS EXIST                                          Total:  110000.00      
 F3=Exit   F7=Alternate view                                    F9=Print        
 F10=Approval info  F12=Cancel  F20=Comments                                    
                                                                                

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2012
 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563
 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services
 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for
 
recording: Soto Subdivision Final Plat (Resubdivision of Lot 1 Block A Buttross
 
Farms Subdivision Final Plat - Two Lots - Martin Lane - City of Austin ETJ) in
 
Precinct Four.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This resubdivision final plat proposes to create two single family lots out of the 10.0
 
acre Lot 1 of the Buttross Farms Subdivision Final Plat. There are no new public or
 
private streets proposed with this resubdivision final plat. Parkland fees in lieu of
 
dedication have been paid to Travis County in the amount of $350.00. Fiscal surety
 
is not required for this short form plat. Water service to be provided by private water
 
wells, and wastewater service to be provided by on-site septic facilities.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As this resubdivision final plat meets all Travis County standards and was approved
 
by the City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission at its meeting on April 3, 2012,
 
Single Office staff recommends approval of the resubdivision final plat.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Notification
 
Notification of this resubdivision final plat's hearing at the City of Austin's Zoning and
 
Platting Commission (ZAP) as well as Commissioners Court was mailed to all
 
current owners of property and all registered neighborhood associations within 500
 
feet of the proposed subdivision. These addresses were obtained from the Travis
 
Central Appraisal District current tax rolls. Single Office records show that all
 
property owners that are required to be notified under Title 30 were notified. The
 
Single Office has registered no interested parties for this application.
 

As part of the requirements for a plat resubdivision, a notice of public hearing sign
 
was placed on the subject property on April 10, 2012, announcing the date, time,
 
and location of the public hearing. As of the writing on this request, staff has not
 
received any inquiries regarding this resubdivision.
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location map 
Precinct map 
Existing final plat 
Proposed final plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc: 

I--jl----- 
SM:AB:mh
 
1101 - Development Services - Soto Subdivision Final Plat
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Piland ('iongle 

VICINITY MAP 
Not to Scale J 

1lJ 
I 

SUBJECT 
TRACT 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



BUTTROSS FARMS SUBDIVISION
 
STAT[ OF 1'(XAS 
COU~rY OF TRAVIS .. 

KNOW ALL ~EN B'( 1HES( PRESE",TS THAT 6\2 ELROY (STATES. L.P_ BElh'G THE OW"'ER OF THAT CERTA'N 
27,615 ACRE TRAel OF LA~O LOCATED IN THE PETER C HARRISON SURVEY "'0. 3, A-1\04 .. rftl\.Vls COUNTY, 
TEXAS, IN A DEED OATED JUNE 1. 2007 AND DESCRIBED IN DOCUIolEIoJT No 20070997.59 OF r-c OFFICiAl 
PU[JlIC RECORDS or TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS, AN) IN ACCORDANCE WITH CI"W'TER 212 OF THE TEXAS LOGll. 

GOVERN~ENT CODE. TO BE K"'OWN AS, "GUnROSS rARMS" IN ACCOROAHCE WITH THE t,j,I.P OR PLAT 
SHOW" HEREON. A"'O DO HEREBY DEOICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE or AlL STREETS A~O [ASEWENTS SHOWN 
H~:r<EON, SUBJECT TO ANT AIoJO ALL EASEl.lENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HERfTorORE CRANTEO A"'O NOT REL[ASED. 

8' ~) _ 1~11olt'2 
--ijjTC-PR,l.MOO PAm, CENEnlo[ PARrNER 

STArE or nx,o.s 
CCUHTY or TRAIIlS 

THIS INSTRUMEI.'T WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEfOR! wE ON THE _f.2:~ "'DAY OF __ {~r:.&.{:.t:::.... . 201_1 
DY PR7,OD PAm 

_~d-)-i/brJ.0..l:j_C...L?!!L~=-_WI" COWA/ISSION UPIRES: __ ~.r:Ql:.~!,I..( 
NOTARY PUBLIC. STAT[ OF TeXAS 

STArE OF TEX,o.S J 
COUNTY or TRAVIS I 
K"'OW ALL MEN 8Y THESE P~ESE~TS' THAt lAUA.So -. -- g;.OF THAT CERTAIN 10.002 ACR( 
TRACT OF LAND LOCATED I'" THE pETER C. HARRISON SUFNEY 1oJ0. J, .0.-2104" TRAVIS COO~T'!', TEX1I5. IN A 
DEW Of TRUST DATED JA"'UARY 2J. 200~ AND OESCRIBEO IN DDCUI,t(NT No. 200~01~JIS or THE OFflCLlL 
PUBLIC RECOROS OF TRAVIS COUN7Y. T(XAS, A"'O IN ACCORDANCE WITH CI"W'TER 212 Dr THE TEXAS LOCAL 

GCVER....l.lENT CO)E, TO er KNOWN AS: "BUTIROSS rARIJS" IH ACCORDANCE WITH THE lolAP OR PLAT 
SHOWN HEREON, AND CO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC TH( USE OF ALL STREETS AHD [AS(~ENTS SIiOWN 
HEREO"', SUBJECT TO MY ANO ALL EASEIolENTS OR RESTRiCTIONS HERnoroRE GAA~TED AHO NOT RELEASED. 

8' AI'1l'.i:lc'{ldQ_5J2/fL _ HJ~2.D-<8 
lRIol ..."OO SOlO DAre 

2~,;;~~ro:'~;", , 
rillS... '".. s..,"U.".,".; WAS ACKNOWLCOGED oeronc ME ON THE .JJ!~Vilo'Y OF _fJ:..:tt.4~l.: , 20QY 
13'1' A."I,lANOQSOTO

Ji.~~u;i!cjf£c,Jj'ii;i;s---- "' """"'<0" EXP,RES Jl~ll_JJJY;j-Q~;11J: ~ ",,:"I~'::.'s~t.·~~:....
• .., ..~ UOr........... "' ••_,.__
 

STATe OF T[XAS 
COUNTY OF TRA.VlS : 

-(NOW ALL ME~ BY THESE PRES~NTS THAT CATALI~O BAUT'ST.... BEING THE OWNER or TIi4T CERTAIN 10,000
 
ACR[ TRACT or LA"'C LOCATEO IN THE P[T!R C. H...RRISON SURVEY "'0. J, A-2104 .. TM-VIS COUNT'!', TEXAS.
 
IN A DUO or TRUST O...TEO J"''''U...RY 23. 2004 ANO OESCRIBED IN OOCUl.lENT "'0 2IJ0401~J34 OF THE
 
CFFICIAL PUBLIC RECOROS OF TRAVIS COI.~TY, lEXAS, ...HO IN ACCORDANCE WITH CI-iAPT(R 212 OF THE TEXAS
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT COOE, TO BE KNOWN .lS, "BUTIROSS rARMS" IN .lCCMOANCE WITH THE U.lP OR 
PLAT SHOWN HEREON, ANO 00 HERERY DEDIC"'TE: TO THE PUBLIc THE USE: 0' .lLL STREETS AND EASEI.lE~TS 

SHOWN HEREON. SU3JECT TO ANY ANO ALL EASEIolE"'TS OR RESlRIC11I)NS HER[TOFORE GRAIoJTEO AND ~OT 
RHE.ASED 

"' (gJ«jcJIQ_[Z,~,'!__lis.:b~ _ j!hi'3.-&
CA~AlI~O llAUTlST.l DATE 

srac OF T[XAS 

COUNT" OF TRAY1S ! .-0: .... , ) 
TillS INSTRuwENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BfFOR! »c ON mE sr: OAY 01 _~L'L.h.L<L .20&. 
BY C.lT LINO 6"'UTIST'" ., 4 

i r '\ ' " _ ( ~,,,. ~ t ;'? i ."F::".:';':, lAlEH H01f~A" ___,LiJ,,"'j!ofn.i./._c.? "' """'ss<o" ,XP,R{S --lit /j{J{-'f .Ir.o;.;ytj -"""".".'.'b"ll 
NOTARY PUBI.IC. ST'VE OF TEXAS il,~:!J5j,p ~~I";=.I;;,~-;;' 

STAT! OF T[XAS 
COU/{fY or TRioV'S : 

l<NOI'I' .lLL LIEN By THESE PRESENTS: THAT BERNIECE CEBALLOS BEING THE OWNER OF THAT CERTAIN 10001 
"CRE T~"'CT OF \.;\NO lOCATED IN THE PETER C. HARRISON SURVEY NO. J....-210~" TRAVIS COUIoo/TY, ITXoI.S, 
IN .l OEW or TRUST DATED Iol.lRC/-j Jl. 2006 AND DESCRIBED 1'1 OOCUIolENT NO. 20015087124 OF TH[ 
Orr,COIoL PUBUC RECORDS or TR.lVIS GOU"'TY, TEXAS. AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHN'TER 212 or THE TEXA.S 

tOCAl GOVERN~ENT CODE, TO BE KIoJOW'" 1\.5: "BUTIRDSS FARMS" IN ACCOROANCE WITH THE WJ' OR 
PLAT SHOWN HEREON, M'O Q{) H(REBY DEOICATE TO THE P,",'8L1C fHE USE OF AlL STREETS AND EASEIolE~TS 
SHO....~ HEREON. SUBJECT TO IoNY ANO ALL E1I5ElolENTS OR RESTRICTIONS HER[TOFORE GRANT(O AND NOT 

",LE'~(UC'L ,cC., (jjYIJlff') , /I/"'/?'!
BY _ _ 

BERIoJI[U CEBALLOS (MrE 

STATf OF fEXAS : 
COUNTY OF rRAVlS ; 

THIS INSTRUI,tENT WAS ACK"'OWLEOGEO BEfORE I,tE 0'" T/-jE /£!_"--:'-'OAY cr _j)f!..fr':!::::~~ , 2oQS' 
BY OERNIECE CE6ALLOS 

(! / ~ ,I" _" 
/IYJ:iJf.:!~..fJ.L4UC:~ lol'( COlollollSSlON EXPIREs, ~~-0!!:"'~£)).' Jt.J/:J... 
~UTARY pUBLIC. ST"'TE OF TEXAS :r-

STAT! or ~ : 
COUH'TY or TRAVIS ; 

KNOW ALL ~E~ 8Y THESE PRESE~TS; THAT EOeAR LWlNI.'OS ANO ANGEL VALDEZ eEI~G THE OWNERS OF lHAT 
CERTAI~ \.000 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE PETER C. HARRISON SURVEY ~O. J, A-2104.. TRAVIS 
COU"'TY, TEj(AS, IN A OEED Of TRUST Oo\TED lAAY 2, 2007 AND DESCRIBED I'" OOCUWENT N(l, 20070B3045 OF 
TfCE OFFICiAl PuBLIC RECOROS OF TRAVIS COUN7Y. TEXAS, AND IN ACCORO",",CE WlrH CI-W'TER 212 OF THE 

TEXAS LOCAL GOV[RN~ENT COOE, TO BE KNOWN AS, "BUTIROSS rARMS" IN ACCORDANCE 'NITH THE loW' 
OR PLAT SHOWN HEREON, A"'D 00 HEREBY OEOICATE TO THE PUBUC THE USE OF ALL STREETS AND 
u.sE~EIoJTS SHOWN HEREON. SUBJECT TO ANY AND AlL EAS[WENTS OR RESHUCTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED 
AND NOT RELEASED. 

C' ] . Or 
BY ~~oT:!£~J---------------- L£.~rJk--

B' -i}-'"'!4.J rAJ~"~ _ ilo'rP"·J.i:::J.2~ 
ANCE~VALOfZ 

STATE or T[~ : 
COUNTY OF mAlAS : 

'HIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE J..~G ilo'Y OF .1J~J..,. ,:Jofi'. 
BYEOll,llroR.l~ 

il"('fA":/'J,,!~'Iii n . ,,1- ' 
~~£_LL4 L-__ WY COUIJISSION EXPIRES: ~~ I ' 
NOTARY PUf1L1C. STAT[ OF TEXAS 

STAT! or 1'rXAS : 
COUNTY Of ~\.1'S : 

KNOW ALL I.l[H 9'1"THESE PRESENTS: THAT DAVID ANTt-()NY, INC. BEING THE OWNERS or THAT C[RTAlN J.180 
ACRE TRACT or LAfolD. THE REMAli'lOER OF" Hit ~2.71il1il ACRE TRACT LOCATED IN ~E finER C. H.lRRISON 
SURVEY NO. J. 1\-2104,. TRA\I1S COUNTY, TEXAS, ~(l SEINe A pART or THE 68 ACRE TRACT OeSCRIBED IN A 
DEED FRQI.l N,B.H. NELSON. [T Al. TO ULLIA.f.l NELSON BlOlolQUISl. DATED WAY 2. 19152 RECORDEO IN vOluwE 
2453, PAGE 12J. TR/,\IlS GOUNTY DEED RECORDS. IN ACCORO-'NC[ WITH CHA"TER 212 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL 

CQvomWENT CODE, TO BE KI>IQWN AS: ~BUTTROSS FARMS· IN ACCORDAAC[ WITH TH£ IAAP DR PLAT 
SHOWN H(.llEON, -'NO DO H[REBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE USE or ALL STREETS .-.NO EASEt.l[NTS SHOWN 

k"71[O'. W .,,, '" au, "'''"'"'' 0' nrsrecnoss ""wro" "."m ""D vet ''''''''D'UB')" 
DAVID A H ~ I~~," 
A TEj(A C t:6RATI~ 

ev l ~_______________________ .L'!-:!.!." 0 .P 
Q,.l,VlO ANTHONY 8UTTROSS, 1/ oATt 
PRESIOENT 

STATE OF 7l"XAS : 
COUIfTY OF 1RA\lTS : 

THIS INSTRuwENT WAS ACKNOWl.£OCEO BEFORE ME ON THE ir: DAY OF {/ehAo __ . 2o£.i 
BY DAVID "'.NmONY BUrTROSS 1/ 

)]J1M~'¥!:!2_CfL~_~ MY COUWISSION EXPIRf:S:~!l!:...?~~~/eL rr=;;;;;<==,=":"::7.:'::' 
NOTARY pUBLIC. STATE OF TEXAS Ii :o:P.I!!IIO:L _.._~.u ... ~_ •• 
STATE or TE~S; 

CWNTY OF rn.4VIS: 

I, DANA OEBEALNOIR, CLERK OF THE COU~TY COURT, OF TftI\.\tIS COUNTY, TEXA.S, 
00 HEREBY CERTlrv THAT ON THE DAY or 20 __, A.O, THE COIolUISSIONERS' 
COURT OF TRAVIS COU"'T'!', T(XAS, PASSED AN OROER AUTHORIZINC THE FIUNC roe RECORD OF THIS 
PLAT. A"'O THAT SAIO OROER WAS OULY ENTEREO IN THE I,tINUTES OF SAJD COURT 

'NIT"'ESS l,lY KANO AND SEAl. OF OFfiCE CF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNT'!'. THE DAYor , 20 __. 

OANA DfBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVIS COUN7Y, TEXAS 

OEP-UW------------------ 

LOCATION MAP 
N.T.S. 

STA7l" OF TEX4! : 
CO/flflY OF rn.4~S • 

I, DAIoJA OEIElEAUVOIR, CLERK OF TRAVIS COU,,",,", TEXAS, 00 HEREBY CERTIfY THAT THE 
FORECOING INSTRUtr.lENT OF WRITING, ""0 ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHE"'T1CArION, W1I5 
FILEO FOR RECORD IN loN OFnCE 010J THE DAY OF ~ 20 __, A.D. AT 
_____ O'CLOCK __ t.l.. DULY RECORDED ON THE __ DAY OF 20 __ . 
A.D. AT O'CLOCK __1.1.. OF" SAlO COUNTY ",",0 STATE IN
 
DOCUIolENT NUU9ER OFFlC~ PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNT'!',
 

wnscss IolY HNlO ANO SEAL Of OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COURT, THE DAY or 
_____, 2o__ . 

CW'lA OE9£AUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK 
TR,I,VlS COUNTY. TexAS 

EiEfilj'fy----------- 

"'A1l'RS'Hf:f> STArvs, 

BUTTROSS FARMS 
SUBDJV1S10N 

HOIYARD ENGINEERS, INC. 
4303 Rus••lJ Drive
 

AU!fUn. Texas 78704
 
Phone: (512) 448-0001
 
Fu: (512) 448-0989
 

EmtllJ, It.l.bo••rd~n'JD~~u,...lI'lI'I

[lD 

CASE NO: CBJ-2007-013•. 0A 
riLING DATE: JUNE 2007 SHEET --.l..- OF---±

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



PLAT NOT[S, 

NO LOT IN THiS SUBOIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIEO UNTIL THE STRUCTURE IS cO/mECTEO TO THE CITY DEVELOPER INFORMATION:CO/JiJISSION[RS' GOURr R[SOLlfTION OF AUSTIN WATER UTILITY SY'STE/J »10 m ON-SITE SEWAG[ DJSPOSAL S)'STE/J APPROveD BY 7'RA\IIS 
COUNTY. 

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT, TH[ COUMISSION[RS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. ASSUJ.I[S NO OSUCAriON	 .iIE.ID!lff/l;Z TI-;E WATER UTILITY S)'STEM SERVIN(; T~IS SUBDIVISION /JUST BE IN .ACCQRl1ANC[ WITH THE CITY OF QYfli£&
TO SUiLO m[ STRE[TS, ANO THOROUGHFAR[S SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OR ANY BRIDGES AUSn/oJ UTILITY DESIGN CRITER... TJ--/E WATER UTiliTY PLAN IJUST BE RCV/£WEO AND APPROVEO BY TH[ROAOS. OTHER PUBLIC 
OR CULvmTS IN GONN[CTION TH[R[WITii. TH[ BUILOING OF ALL STR[[TS. RQ.'.DS. AND OTHER PUOLIC AUSTIN WATER UTILITY. ALL WATER CONSTRUCTION MUST BE INSP£CTED BY THe CITY OF AUSTIN. ~\IID ,l,Hn-«J!'iY INC. MIr1DBUTTROSS
THOROI)(;HFAR[S SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, ANO ALL BRIOG[S ANO CUl\'[RTS N[C[SSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTfO THE LANDOWNER /JUST PAY THE C/iY INSPECTION FEE WITH THE UTILITY CONSTRUCTION. PO BOt 5J96 7901 CAAlERON RO 1100OR PLAC[D IN SUCH STRE[TS. ROAOS. OR OTH[R PUBLIC THOROUGHFAR[S OR IN CONN[CTION TH[R[WITH. IS TH[ OWNER OF THIS SUBDIVISION. AJoID HIS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, ASSUM[S
THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER ANO/OR OEVElOPER OF THE TRACT or LANO COVER[O BY THiS PLAT IN RESPONSIBILITY FOR PLANS FoP CONSTRUCTION OF SUBOMSIO/oJ IJ.lPROveIo/ENTS WHICH COlo/PLY WIT~ Al5TIN, rx 78761 AUST1N, T[XA-S 78754 
ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS ANO SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBfO BY THE COJ.lJ.lISSIONERS CQURT or TRA\IIS APPLICABlC coors ANO REQUIREMENTS OF TH[ CITY OF AUSTI/oJ. TH[ ,,",N[R UNDCRSTANDS AND (5/2) J20-0888 
COUNTY. TEXAS ACKNOWL[DGES TMAT PU,T VACAnON OR REPLATTING MIIY B[ R[OUIR[D. AT THE OW/oJERS SOLE EXPE/oJSE, ARWHOO sora 

If" PLANS TO CONSTRUCT THIS SUBDIVISION 00 NOT COUPL I' WfTH SUCH CODES .AND REOUIRE/.IENTS. 407 TREYS WAY SJ1iMJ1JJ!;THE OWNER(S) or THE SUBOIVISION SHALl CONSTRUCT TH[ SUBDMSiON'S STR[ET AND OR/>JNACE 4. A m-.\IlS COUNTY D[V[LOPwENT PER/JIT IS R[QUIREO PRIOR TO ANY SIT[ D[\/ELQPJ.lE/oJT. AUSnN, tx 7874' 
IMPROVEMENTS (THE 'Ii,;pROVEJ.lENTS") TO COUNTY STANDAROS IN OROER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT TH[ .5. CITY OF AusnN WATER SCRVlCf IS L//JITEO TO DOu[STIC USE 
PUBLIG liJPROVEl,;ENTS FOR MAINTENANC[ OR TO RHtASE FISCAL SECURiTY POST[O TO SECURE PRIVATE 6 FIRE PROT[CTION WILl BE PROVIDED BY TRA\IIS COUffTY [UERGE/oJCY S(RIr1CES OISTRICT No. " AND ALL Ml.E L. OLSON R,P.LS. 1/75J

BERN/[CC C[BALLOS 
il,;PROvEMENrs. TO SeCURE THIS OBLIGATION, TH[ OWNER(S) ..,UST POST FJSCAL S[CURITY WITH THE COUNTY	 O[V[lOP/JCNT /JUST /J[fT OISTRICT REOU/R[UE/oJTS ML[ L OLSON SURYf\"lHC CO., INC

'8J6 COUNTRY U~ CIRCLE
IN THE AMOUNT OF rH[ [srIJ.lAT[O GOST OF TH[ IJ.lPROVEJ.I[NTS. TH[ OWN[R(S) , OBLICATJON TO CONSTRUCT	 A VARIANC[ TO nn.c JO-.3-191 (RCOUIRES /oJEW SU80IV/SIO/oJS TO CO/oJSTRUCT SID£'WALI<S) WAS 71, WAT[R SrREfTDEL VALL[, rx 78617THE IJ.lPRO'IEiJENTS TO COUNTY STANOAROS ANO TO POST THE FISCAL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH ,a.PpRO'.l[O BY TRA\IIS COU/oJTY CO/J/JISSIDN[RS' CQURT ON..t'JiJtJl.Ci...ll"lPJJJa.· BASTROP, T[(AS 
CCNSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OOL/GATION BINOING ON THE OWNERS ANO TH[IR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS (512) J21-5476 
UNTil THE PUBUC 1,"'PRO~'[J.lENTS I~VE BE[N ACCEPT[O FOR J.lAINT[NAJoICE OY TH[ COUNTY, OR TH[ PRIVATE [LeCTRIC ffQT[S: CATALINO BAUnSTA 
IJ.lPflOVEi/[Nrs HAV[ B[[N CONSTRUCTEO ANO AR[ P[RFOR..,ING TO COUNTY STANOAROS. 407 TREYS WAY 

AUSTiN [N[RGY HAS TH[ RIGHT TO PRU/oJ( AND/OR R['-IOVC TR[[S, SHRUBBERY A.UsnN, tx 7874'IHE AUTHORIZMION or THIS PLAT BY THE GO"'MISSIONERS COURT FOR FIliNG OR TH[ SUBS[OU[NT	 = ANO OTH[R OBSTRUCTIO/oJS TO TH[ [XTE/oJT N[C[SSARY TO K[[P TH[ EASEUENT5 CLEAR,
ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY. T[XAS. OF ROAOS ANO STREETS IN THE SUBOMSION AUSTiN CN[RGY WILL PCRFORM AU TREE 'NORK 1/oJ CO",PLIANCE WITH ]~-ll SUBCHAPTER 8 OF
I)QES NOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO IN~TALL STREET NIW[ SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFFIC CONTROL SiGNS,	 812 nROY ESTATES, CP. CHARLES E. HOWARD, P.E. 125J2/

OF TH[ CITY rF AUSTiN /..AHO OEVflOP/oI[WT COOL 
TH[ OWN[R/OCYrLOP[R OF THIS SU9DIIr1SIO/oJ/lOT SHALL PROViDE Ausn/oJ E/oJERGI' WITH 

SUCH AS SPEED U"',T. STOP SIGNS. ANO YIELO SIGNS, WHICH is CONSIOEREO TO SE A PART OF TH[	 8JJ CASTLE RIDG£ ROAD HOWARD ENGIN[[RS, 1/oJC, 
OEVELOPER'S CONSTRUCTION.	 AUSnN, tx 78746 4JOJ RUSSELl. (jRf',If

N« fJ/oS[WENT ANO/OR ACC[SS R[OUiRCO, I/oJ ALlOmON TO THOSE IND/CArtO FOR INSTALLATION 
A/oJO O/oJGOING /MINT[NANCE or Ov[RHtAO AND U/oJO[RGROUNO [L[CTRiC FACllmES AUSTIN. D' 78704 

.3. TH[ OWNER SHALL B[ R[SPO/oJSIBL[ roe INSTALLATIO/oJ OF TE..,PORARY [ROSIO/oJ CONTROL, [f)G)J? LlMANDS .t ANGEL VALDCl (512) 448-0681 

AUsTIN. TEXAS. THIS TII[ OAY OF 20 . 
ACC[PTEO AND AUTHORllEO FOR R[CORO BY THE ZONING AND PLAmNG COJ.lUISSION OF TH[ CITY OF 

R[V[GETATION A/oJO TRE[ PROT[CTIO/oJ. 1/oJ AD{)ITIO/oJ, m[ OWN[R S~L Be RESPO/oJSIBLE FOR 126 CRE[K'NOOD TFWL 
N« INmAL m[[ PRUM/oJG A/oJO met RE/oIOVAL TMAT IS WlTHI/oJ T[/oJ F[ET or m[ CENTER LlN[ OF TH[ AUSTIN, D' 
OVERHrA[) EL[CTRICAL rACIUTI[S DESIG/oJED TO PRO\llO[ ELECTRIC SERVICE TO mls 

-(jfm-a...'KcR--------- -Cu:RKTI1iJJ1i5NO---------	 PROPOSCO PROJECT. TH[ OW/oJ[R SHALL I/oJCLUOE Ausn/oJ ENERGY'S WORK WITHI/oJ THE UUITS rF = 
AUSTIN [/oJ[RG'( 
721 BMrON SPR//oJGS RD, 

CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT. 

OMRON/J[NTAL NOrtS: AJ.JSTI/oJ. r£XAS 78704- I 194 
THIS SUBOMS!O/oJ IS LDCA.TfO 1/oJ TH[ w,f« WAT[RSHED. /JAf« IS ClASSIFIED AS A SUBURBAN	 ("2) 4S4-9400 

SURvCYOR~' C[RTiFJCATJON WAT[RSH[O. WITHI/oJ A oft1l7 ACR[ CONTRIBun/oJG Bt'oSIN UPSTR£A/J or THIS SUBDrvfSION. 
2. THIS SUBOMSIO/oJ /S /oJOT LOCATEO OVER THE [OWAROS AOUIF[R R[CMARGE lONE. 

I. DALE i: OLSON, IW AUTHOR/ZEO UNOER THE LAW OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACnCE THE -,:ZO~f\~-"~- .3. [ROSION/'S[OI..,ENTATlQN CO/oJTROLS ARE R[OUIRED FOR ALL CO/'lSTRUCTlOO ON EACH LOT, 
PRorrSSION or SURliCr'/NC ANO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THiS PLAT CO/JPLlES WiTHAND IS iN CO..,PLIA.. -(5.S'·\r··t~.-I\ INCLUDING SINGL[ FA/JllY A/oJD OUPlEX CONSTRUCTiOO, PURSUANT TO WC SECTION .30-.5-'81,
It'ITH mu: .30. AS Ai/ENDED. OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNJ.lENT COOE ANO CHAPTER 82 OF THE TR, S\"~o' -; c~;-"I" I' ANO THE E/oJVIRONJ.I[NTAL CRIT[RIA. /.lA}JUAL. 

~E~~~ g~OfH/~R"'t:~O~0uJ.~:S ~LA:E /SO:R~~O:%OJ.I~O:~&E~V:;:gN W~~ ':t~g~N~OJ.l Acruf/::~::::,:... :td,~.:~~.~.~ 4, CONSTRucnON O/oJ SLOPES [XCEEOING 2.5% IS PROHIBITED.AN 
5.	 NO j)[V[LOPUENT IS ALLOWfO ON LOT 9 WHICH [NCOMPASS[S A CRInOO £!'MRDN/JENTAl 

fPTUR[, ALL ACnlllTl[S WITHIN TH[ WETLANDS CRITICAL [/oJIr1RON/JeNTAL fPTURE SETBt'oCK /JUST I../lND US[ TABLf 
CO/JPLY WITH nn[ .30 (.30-'). TH[ W.TU~L li£GETATIVE COVER /JUST BE RET,AJ/oJED TO THE 

ACRESO€SICNATEO USE LOT~~t~Wd--------V-?£JQj)--------~"- ';~~l~~;@l A4AX1/JU'" P~CTlCABL[ [XT[/oJT; CONSTRUCTION IS PROHIBITED; ANO WASTfWATER DISPOSAL OR 
IRRICATlON IS PROHIBIT[O. SINGLE FAJJILI' '0.002-'  SINGLE FAJJILI' '0.0002 

512-J2:-5H~	 BY /JPPROVlNe THIS PLAT, THE CITY rF AUSTi/oJASSU/JES NO OBLlGltnOO TO CO/oJSTRUCT ,AN'( 

INFRASTRUCTURE //oJ CO/oJ/oJECTIO/oJ WITH THIS SUBDIVISION. A/oJYSUBD/VISION I/oJFRASTRUCTURE SINGLE FAJJILY /0.001J 
REDUIRED FOR TH[ OCV£LOP/JENT OF LOTS ,/oJ THIS SUBDMSIO/oJ IS THE RESPONSIBILITY rF TH[ SIIoJ(;LE rA..,n Y 24~~ 
O[V[LOP[R AND/OR OW/oJ[RS OF THE LOTS BEiNe OCCUPIED. F,AlLURf TO CO/oJSTRUCT ANY 

SIIoJ(;LE FAMILY 1.000REDUIRfO INFRASTRUCTUR[ TO CITY STANDAROS /JAY B[ JUST CAUSE FOR TH[ CITY TO OCNY ·s 
APPlICATiO/oJS FOR C[RT,AJN O£Y£LOPM[/oJT P[R/JITS INCLU{)I/oJG BUILDING P[RMlTS, SIT[ P/.NJ 

IlIATERSHEO PROTECnON A/oJD OCV£LDPiJENT: 
SIIoJ(;U FAItlJLY 1.000s 

n,IS SuBDIVISICH PLAT IS LOCATED WITHIN TH£ OF' THE CITY OF' AUSTI"l	 APPROVALS, ANO/OR C[RTiFlCAT[S OF OCCUPANCY. , SINeLE FAun Y LOPOON THIS THE DAY OF 2D 
G[N[RAL NOTES, SINCLE FAlJll Y 1.090•ACCEPTED AND AUTHQRIZm fOR RECORD !JY THE DIRECTOR. WAT(RSH(D ;:IROT(CTION &- OEVELOPIol(NT J.lofO 

TOTAL ROW; /,705 ACR[S CWPO zoJo R[S[RV[ 
C.C,F,sTOTAL ACRCAGE; 61.7911 ACRESRE\-'IE.... DEPAR1~ENT. CITY OF AUSTIN, CQUHTY OF' TRAV:S, THIS TH~ ~Y Of 20 __ 

61.7989 zcrs TOTAL
TOTAL LINEAR F[ET OF PUBLIC STREET: 0 L.F. 
TOTAL NU"'B[R OF lOTS: 9 

VICTORIAll:'-P,[.~-OIR(CTOR ----------------------- 
WATERSHED PROTf:CTION AND OEVtLOPIolENT REVIEW 

TRAVIS ccoov (TC) ON-SIT[ WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES; 

NO CO/oJSTRUCTIQN J.lAY B[GIN ON A LOT IN THIS SUBOIVISION UNTIL Pl.A/oJS FOR TH[ PRIVATE O/oJ-S(TE 
SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSO AR[ SUB/JITT[O TO A/oJO APPROVCO BY TH[ T~C T~\IIS COUNTY ON-SITE
 
WASTEWATER PROGRAM
 
V.CH LOT IN THIS SUBOIVISION IS RESTRICTED TO !J!:J£. ssau: uuu. ~ QlJJ.L PER TEXAS
 
COJ.lMISSIQN ON ENVIRONM[NTAL QUALITY (TCEO) TlTL[ .30 T[XAS AO/JIN/STR.',T/Yf COOE (TAC) GHAPT[R
 
28!J,2,(56). 
NO STRUCTURE IN THE ~UBDIVISION SHAll BE OCCUPIED UNr!l CONNCCTED TO A POTABL[ WATER
 
SUPPLY FRO'" AN APPROVEO WAT[R SYST[J.I, CITY OF AUSTIN WArER UtTlUTY SY'STC/Jis SCHEDULEO TO
 
PROIllOE WATER ,,"OR TH[ NiN[ (9) LOTS IN SUBOIVISION.
 
NO O/oJ-SIT[ S£'WAG[ FACILITY (OSSF) MAY B[ INSTALL[{J WrrHIN T[/oJ (10) F[ET OF A POTABLE SUPPLY
 
lIN[. OR A POTABL[ WATER SPR//oJKLER SUPPLY lI/oJE.
 
NO STRUCTURE IN THE SUBOIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIEO UNTIL CON/oJ[crEQ TO A PU{JL/C SEWER SYSTf/J
 
OR A PRIVAT[ ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSn WHiCH HAS BEEN APPROVfO AND UCE/oJSEO (OR
 
OPERATION BY TH[ TRAVIS COUNTY ON-SIT[ WASTEWATER PROGRAAl
 
ALl DEVElOPMENT ON ALL LOTS IN THIS SUBOIVISION J.lUST BE IN ACCORDANC[ WITH THE "'/MiJU'"
 
REOUIREIJ(NrS OF TGEO TlTL[ .30 TAC CHAPTER 28.5 ANO TRA\IIS COUNTY COOE CI-IAPTER 48
 
ON LOTS 7 (SEVEN) ANO B (fiGHT), BUILOING A R[SIOENCE LARG[R T/iIoN 4,000 SOIJA.R[ r[ET (SINGLE
 
STDRY OR FIRST STORY ~LAB AfI£A) MAY /oJOT B[ POSSIBLE {JU[ TO lOT SIZE
 
THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORC£ABlE 8Y THE TRA\IIS COUNTY ON-SITC WASTEWATER PROGRAM
 
AI"O/OR LOT OWNERS !/oJ THIS SUBOIVISIO/oJ.
 

pijiL-ciC'c,-pT-------------- -~rr-------

ON- SITE WASTEWATER PROGR..IW 
TRAViS COUNTY TNR 

BU1TROSS FARMS 
SUBDIVISION 

H01rARD ENGINEERS, INC.
 
4303 Run~l1 DrJv~
 

Au.Un. Tuu 78704
 
Pnoner (~J2) 448-0881
[WI Fu: (612) .48-0g8g 

Em.U: b.l.bo_rd.lII1"••,...eom 

CASE NO: C8J-2007-0134.0A
 
riLING DATE: JUNE 2007 SHEET -.2- 0' _4_
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



_________ _ 

BUTTROSS FARMS SUBDIVISION
 

, 
SCALE: ," "" 100' 

I ~	 \ 
.l	 tLROY ROAD 

L[G[ND 

PROPERTY LINE 
LOT LINE 
75' fLEe/TELECOM EASEMENT 

ROW RESER\![ 

--[--- OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE 

o	 1/2- IRON ROO wi rosie CAPSET 

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND• 
o CONCRITE MONUMENT StT 

• CONCRC'TF MONUMENT FOUND 

U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT 

D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

o BENCH MARK 
CRITICAL ENVIRONMENTAL 
FEATURE $UBACK 

I
 

N71°51 '31 "E 
Q S.... ·'7'~~ ..E 1905.4.2 

~7~14,19' _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ £12...40: 
---------~~~--------r--- 544'47'55'"£	 406.70'398.25''[	 ~ - - - -S.-,-~·_· 

,N71'5"J'''[ ""55T-68iJ-~-- ,:O:L:~~7 ----1	 ' J 126,82 - - - - 

TELECDM [SAAT.i----- \' [L[c/7/5'~	 TEL[COM [5M1. 

,,~

u" 
I ~~ 

I~ ~~ 
c- - j. .. LOT ~ 

24.475 AC 
.'t. ;,. 

lro '" ~I~OOC# 1IJ070992S9 TCQR
~I '" ~ ~ 

Z '"(SI~c::, 
C§ ;"J;:
 
C>:
 ]:! 

~ 
~	 - I!!l ARMANDO SOTO CATAUNO BAUTISTA ;);BERNIECE CEBALLOS LOT I LOT 2LOT J>.. 10.000 AC. I" 10.002 AC. 

10001 AC. I" 
~~ 

c;j g DOC' 2004015336 leDROOC, 2a060B772~ TCOR \<l'" DOC' 20040,5:l.\. ICOR
In 

~ ~ 

~ 
MA TCHLINE - SEE SHEET 4 OF 4 

BU1TROSS FARMS 
SUBDIVISION 

HOIYARD ENGINEERS, lNC, 
4303 Russdl Drive 

AusUn. Tens ~78704
 

Phone: (612) 448-0881
 
FIJx: (512) 448-0989
 

EmaJI: b.l.borardan,J:ll••f' •• COIrlIlID 
CASE NO: C&J-2007-01J4.0A 
FILING DATE: JUNE 2007 SH[H ~ OF _4_ 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



CURV[ TABL[ 
r.MIGfNr 

]0.18 

~ 
SCALE: ,~. J00'MATCHLfNE - SEE SHEET 3 OF 4 

N.f5-03'32"" 
291.7-4' 

N 4541'J6" W 

51.18' 
LOT 1LOT 2 R.OK!, LOT :3 LOT 4 

rRAVl5 COUNf',' RtffiAt ORr 
f"P{V[NlION OISTRICT /8 BOUNDARY 

61.799 cc-ea\ ~ ; ACTR. '0600/J~J rCOR 

f----- ~~ 
N43"49'04"E >.. 

296.47' ~ N(J'OO'OO'[ 
48.00'Cj 

S'HW4-4'11"E 

WATER aUALITY \2QS.63' BLOCK A TRANSITION LINE ~ __ 

N46"06'4R"W 

6J 56' 
IUJI¥. ~~ ->\ .~ ~ 546"06'46'E 50J,57' 

eo w 

l~: 
VOL. 

~ ~ OA\r1D ANTHONY, IHe, N4e"2e'29"11PG. 
.~ " LOT e •• e.ge' 

1.090 ACI 
~ g 

S"6'O~'11'E 50:5.71'~}~J~
'< ~ 

·-----1 :ci~;..,j 0:\ .-~ I J[AN[TT[ HUGHfS 0"''110 ANTHONY, INC. /
LOT 7 1 AC.TR 
:~ 1.090 AC 2oo11l6gJ ra» 

UERI(/ .t ""-i;/I/~~ Z I VOL 24~J, PG. t2J ---JI "'"0 ""ON'I {~l'l i ' 
I DOCI lOO6,)(}6J tcoe _ N4e·03'2?"lr 1503.83' 

N43"46'18"E--' 

.- S4S·0,'OO"E 387.94' 
'150.85' ~ 

'III/BUR f. l1H"5, 
EDGAR 

LUIANOS 
& ANGEL 

NH"07'OO"E- I I:~ J9::~5A~:;R 
93.80' VALDEZ ~ 

LOT 6 
1,000 AC. ~ OA'IIO ~ t ANTHONY, tNC. 

~ 1i LOT 5 
~e:;~ 1.000 AC 
~':o! ~ 2007083045 ~OOCI '"\ 

TCDR ~i~, Z~7~ 
NH"42'23"E ~ ~ 

~ ~,169.01 ' 

N46'J2'40'W 
256.77' 

TAr?M TO MARKU ROAD 8/2 CREEI(;, ':i',\~ CENTERLINE 

§~O' 

N42"40'46"W .>179.36' 

BUTTROSS FARMS 
SUBDIV1SJON 

~ 

~ 15 

! ~ " 
~~ 
~~ 

O(..,.;~ 

~ ::: 
i 

"' ~-
g~ 
~~ 
;,; 

~ 
l" 

'" i 

40.07' 

/ 

c 

546·"2'J~J99. 16' 

, r 

I~ 

--J 

545'25'22'W 
99,64' 
R.O.W. 

"'46'2~'J5"W 362.47' 

-----

760.87' 

r ' N45'OO'OO"W 
14.00' 

US'OO'QQ"[ 
213.611' 

STrJ7'58-r 

/'5.00' 
,i 
, ' 

-, /~ 

396.40' 

Nl100'OO'( 
7<).$S 

N4S'"30'S9"" 
318.BO· 

; 

NSS'OO'OO'W 
35.00' 

1~~l59"lI'. 

\ 

45"30'59"11 
61.65' 

I~~ 

245J 
12) 

~ 

, r , , 
;""/ /

HOlrARD ENGINEERS, INC.
 
4303 Russell Dr/tie
 

Au.Un. Tezu '18'104
 
Phone: (612) -US-DBBJ
[JB Fu: (612) 448-0989 

~m.u~ h'l.bo~.rde~..".~am 

CASE NO: CBJ-2007-013-4.0A
 
FILING DATE: JUNE 2007 SHEET _4_ OF _4_
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



rsOTO SURDIVISION
 
RESUHDIVISIDN OF
 

LOT 1 HLOCK A
 
HUTTROSS FARMS
 

SUHDIVISION
 
I------  -----.J \ 

\ 

Juan and BIn Bautista 
(5.00Ao=) 

Ccrrecncc G<=enl Warranty Deed. 
Document No. zao6159477 

\ 
\ 

---------------~ 

ELROY ROAD 

SCALE: I" = 100' 

LOT	 lA--Legend-
S.Da ACRES 

@ IIOrl Rod Found tsne notedl
 
..... JlJor,on Pipe ,,"ound
 

C Coppeel Rod Found (marked "Properly Corner-] 

o	 X'lron Rod Sel wi!h plostic cop
 
imprinted ....ith -Hall CO'50n,lnc,

E, T.E.	 ~ Etectrtc cne Telecommunicglion, Easement
 

[Record Bearin'll ond Distoncel
 BLOCK A 

3B6.80·
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS
 544°48"00"[
THE COUNT'( OF TRAVIS
 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS'
 

That I, Armando Solo,owne' 01 all thai certoln 110.002 ocre) Iract of lonel,
 

out tit lht Pet.r EcHcr rrs on SUI 'ley Abslroct No,210L,;n Travis Counly, Texas,
 

bel"g 011 of lot 1, Block A, Buttross Forms Subdivision, a subdivision in
 

Travis Cou"ty. Texas, accordl"g to Ih~ mop til plol th~r~ol recorded In
 

Docum.nt Ntl 201100126 Olllt-iat PubliC R.cords til r r cvts County, Texas, es ctlnveyed
tI' Ih~
 

to me by vvtue a' G~nerol Worra"ty Dl'ed r eccr ce d in Document No 200LO'5))5 01 lbe
 

Official PubliC R.cords 01 Tlav., County, T.Jlas, do h.,.by r.'ubdividl' said loll
 

pursua"t 10 Chapter 212 01 the T~xas Local Gov"r"",enl Cod~, and In cccer eoece
 

w.th lhe alloched plat to be known as
 
LOT	 lB 

5,00 ACRESsoro SUBDIVISION 
a l •••D.V.I.DN IF I
l LaT ••LDCK a 1\>,----------
••TTR ••• FaR... 

• u•••v••• aN 

subjec l 10 on)' eo semen Is ondlor reslriclions hertlolare granted,ond do hereby
 

dedicate 10 the Public Use 01 It... s tr eets ond ec see-e ots shown heleon
 

WiTNESS MY HAND Ih.'!; Ihlr __(lay of AD 20_ 

N46°I6'ZI-W 

Armando Stllo ..0.Z8·\J.~~_L.:.".,==c-_;;=_;;;_--_--'-t 
L07 reeys Wtly Ausl,,,, TX 787LS	 ·---------------~r N46°26'19"W
 

IN46"26'29"W
 
I
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS
 I 
I 

THE COUNT" of TRAVIS I
 
I, Ii'll' und,rSlgned outhonty. on this Ihlr day of AD, I Jeanette Hughes
I 
20_, dId pirrsonolll' c ocec r Armando Solo, know" 10 m" 10 blr Ihlr p er son I (7A=es)
whoSoIr "omlr '50 subscrib'd to th. 'orlrgoing inslrum.nl of w',ti"9, o"d 1'1, ot-k"owllrd9Ird	 I 

I WanantyDeed
betcr e me 11'101 he e xecote d the 100m. 'or lhe purposlrs a"d COnSldlrlOho"s 11'1,,1"" expressed I Document No. 2000174693 I 
NOTA~" PUBLIC	 _ 

Pri"ted Name
 
This subdiVISion 'S locol.d ," Ih. S mil. ETJ c f 11'111' C"y of Ausll"
 

Comm,ss'o" E"p"lrs _	 this th", dOl' 0/ .20_ 

ACCEPTED AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD B" THE DIRECTOR.PLANNING AND 
DEVELOP~ENT REVIEW DEPART~ENT, crrv of AUSTIN. COUNTY OF TRAVIS, THIS THE 

~D"''' of ,20_,AO 

GREG GUERNSEY, DIRECTOR 
PLANNING AND D£VELOP~ENT REVIEW 

ACCEPTED AND AUTI-fQRIZED FOR RECORD BY THE ZONING AND PLA TTING CO"'4MISSION 

OF" THE ClTY OF" AUSTIN. TEXAS THIS THE DA" OF 20 

Cholrp""son 

LAND uSE SUMtv1'tl.Rv TABLE 

LOT 1A S DO c c r e s Re s t o e o r 10\ u s e 
LOT 18 .5 00 Acres Re s i o e o t 101 Use 

TOTAL	 ARE~ = 1000 Acre,:> 

PAGElol2 
C 8J-20 11-0064.0J. 

~==============__=====__=====-----~====='.J 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



SOTO SURDIVISION 

I
RESUBDIVISION OF
 

LOT 1 BLOCK A
 
BUTTROSS FARMS
 

SUBDIVISION
 

PLAT NOTES: 

1. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDII/ISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL THE STRUCTURE IS 
CONNECTED TO A PRIVATE WATER 'If£LL AND AN ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY 
APPROVED BY TRAV I S COUNTY. 
2. THE QPMojER OF THIS SUBDIVISION, AND HiS OR HER SUCCESSORS AND 
ASS I GNS, ASSUMES RESPONS I BILl TY FOR PLANS FOR CONSTRUCT I ON OF 
SUBDIVISION I~ROVEIlENTS \tItiICH COM'LY WITH APPLICABLE CODES AND 
REOU I REIlENTS OF THE CITY OF AUST IN. THE O'MiER UNDERSTANDS AND 
ACKNQlM.EDGES THAT PLAT VACATION OR REPLATlING MAY BE REOUIRED AT 
THE QPMojERS' SOLE EXPENSE. 
3, A TRAV I S COUNTY DEVELOPU.ENT PERWI TIS REQU I RED PR I OR TO ANY SITE 

DEVELOPMENT. 

4. FIRE PROTECTION WILL BE PROVIDED BY TRAVIS COUNTY E~ERGENCY
 

SERViCES DiSTRICT No. 11 AND ALL DEVELOPMENT MUST IlEET DISTRiCT
 
REOU I RE~ENTS ,
 
s . A VARIANCE TO TITLE 30-3-191 (REOUIRES NEW SUBDIVISIONS TO CONSTRUCT 
SIDEWALKS] WAS APPROVED BY TRAV I S COUNTY COtMI SS lONERS' COURT ON 
OCTOBER 21, 200B. 

ELECTR I C NOTES: 

1. AUST I N ENERGY HAS THE R.I GHT TO PRUNE AND/OR REWOVE TREES, 
SHRUBBERY AND OTHER OBSTRUCT IONS TO THE EXTENT NECESSARY TO KEEP 
THE EASEMENTS CLEAR, AUSTIN ENERGY WILL PERFC>RW ALL TREE 'MJRK IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH 2~-B SUBCHAPTER B OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN LAND 
DEVELOPMENT CODE, 
2. THE ~ER/DEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE AUSTIN
 
ENERGY WITH ANY EASEMENT ANDIOR ACCESS REQUIRED IN ADDITiON TO
 
THOSE INDICATED FOR INSTALLATION AND ONGOING MAINTENANCE OF
 
OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND ELECTR I C FAC I LIT I ES.
 
3. THE ~ER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION OF TEhFORARY 
EROSION CONTROL, REVEGETATION AND TREE PROTECTION. IN ADDITION, THE 
~ER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INITIAL TREE PRUNING AND TREE 
REWOVAL THAT IS WITHIN TEN FEET OF THE CENTER LINE OF THE OVERHEAD 
ELECTRiCAL FACILITIES OESIGNED TO PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO THIS 
PROPOSED PROJECT. THE O'MiER SHALL INCLUDE AUSTIN ENERGY'S 'MJRK 
WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT. 

ENV I RONMENTAL. NOTES: 

1 THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE UAHA CREEK WATERSHED AND IS 
CLASSIFIED AS A SUBURBAN WATERSHED WITHIN A 4.'B7 ACRE CONTRIBUTING 
BASIN UPSTREAM OF THIS SUBDIVISION 
2. TH I S SUBD I V I S I ON I S NOT LOCATED OVER THE EDWARDS AOU I FER RECHARGE
 
ZONE.
 
3. EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS ARE REOUIREO FOR CONSTRUCTION ON
 
EACH l.OT.
 
-4. CONSTRUCT I ON ON SLOPES EXCEED I NG 25% IS PROH I B I TEO.
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS
 
THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS ..
 

I, Dana D~8~auvoir. Clerk of Travis County, t excs. do hereby certify Ihat the 10reqoinQ
 

Inslrum~nl 01 Writinq and Its certtuccte 01 Aut"~nticolion was liled lor record in my alike on 

ln~ _day of ,ZO, A D,ol__ o'crccx _ M, duly 

reccrcee on rne ~_ doy 01 ,20__, A.D., 01 _o'clo<;k _.M., of ~oid 

!;old County ond Slate in Doc;ument Number _ 

Official Public Records of rrcvrs County. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OfFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, 

IN!; tt.e doy 0' 20_.A.O. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

I do hereby cerlify thct the engine..ring work being submitted herein compln with all 

prov($ions 01 lhe Texas Engineering Practice Ac;t, includin9 Sec;t1on 131.1S2(el. j hereby 

ac;knowledie thol any misrepresentation regarding thi$ certilication c;onstituln a violation 

of the Act,and may result in crimina!, etvu andlor administrative penalties againsl me as 

aulhoriud by the Ad. 

No portion 01 this subdivision is within lhe boundaries 0' tne laO-year Hood plain of any 

waterway that is within the timil5 01 study of the Federal Emergenc;y Management Agenc;y IFEMAI 

Flood insuranc;e Rate Map IFIRMl, l,e:~~EOF~,1~\:,daled Seplember 26,2008 

",-4-~~~·······~\'l \ 
\ f./' .....~'" _2:l\-\;A~-\.'l.<,&~ _ 

~~~;~~~~-:-~~;;;~~~~~e$ 1 Date 
2}-918-331,3 

THE STATE OF TEXAS
 
THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS.
 

I, Holt Carson, am authorized und« the laws of the Stale of Texas to prl1clice Ine prolusion 

of surveying and nereby c;ertify thai t!'N1l plat and subdivision is based upon an I1ctuol survey 
made on Ihe ground, and is lrue Qnd co-ree I to th .st of my knowledge. 

3- 14-20\2
Dale 

TRAVIS COUNTY ITCI ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM NOTES: 

1. NO CONSTRUCTION MAY BEGIN ON A LOT IN THIS SUBDIVJSION UNTIL PLANS 
FOR THE PRIVATE ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY lOSSFj ARE SUBMITTED TO AND 
APPROVED BY T~E TRAV I S COUNTY ON -S J TE WASTEWATER PROGRAM. 
2. EACH LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION IS RESTRICTED TO ONE SINGLE FAMILY 
RES I DENCE ONLY PER TEXAS Ccu.41 SS ION ON ENV rRONffENTAL DUAL I TY 
(TCEO) TITLE 30 TEXAS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (TACI CHAPTER 28~,2, 166). 
3. NO STRUCTURE IN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED 
TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLY FROM AN APPROVED WATER SYSTEW OR AN ON~SITE 

PRIVATE WATER WELL. 
4. NO ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY 10SSFl MAY BE INSTALLED WITH TEN (10) FEET 
OF A POTABLE SUPPLY LINE OR A POTABLE WATER SPRINKLER SUPPLY LINE 
e. NO STRUCTURE IN THE SUBDIViSiON SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED 
TO A PUBLIC SE'NER SYSTEM OR A pRIVATE ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY fOSSF' I 
YltlICH HAS BEEN APPROVED AND LICENSED FOR OPERATION BY THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGR~. 

6. ALL DEVELOPMENT ON ALL LOTS IN TH I S SUBO I V I S I ON ..-.JST BE IN 
ACCORDANCE WI TH THE ~ I N I tr.U~ REOU I RE~ENTS OF TCEO TITLE 30 TAC 
C~APTER 28~ AND TRAVIS COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 48. 
7. THESE RESTRICTIONS ARE ENFORCEABLE BY THE TRAVIS COUNTy ON·SITE 
WASTEWATER PROGRAM AND/OR LOT OWNERS IN THIS SUBDIVISION. 

8 NO ON·S.TE WASTEWATER SYSTEM '-'lAY BE I NSTALLEO WITHIN 100 FEET OF 
A PR I VATE WATER "NELL NOR MAY AN ON· SITE WASTEWATER 0 I SPOSAL SYSTE~ BE 
I NSTALLED WI THI N 150 FEET OF A PUBLI C WELL. 

bL f,a..d.. 3>-15-2012(oueL I D.~.------'c~'------'=-'-"'"--
1ilr STACY SCHEFFEL, D.R.Program Ml1nl1ger Dale
 

ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM
 
TRAVIS COUNTY _ TNR
 

TME STATE OF TEXAS 

TME COUJolTY OF TRAVIS.. I, Dono Oebel1uvoir, Cltrk 01 Ine Coul'lly Courl of Travi~ 
County, T"xa!;,do hereby ~"rtily thaI on the __day 01 20 A.D., 
lhe Commissioners' Court of Trayis COUl'lty,Texas, passed an order autnoriZini th_ lilinlJ 
tor r.cord of this plol Ql\d thot soid ord.r ..... O!lo duly ."lertd in tn. l'I'Iinul.s 01 soid Court 

WITJoIESS MY HANO AND SEAL OF OFFiCE 01 Ine County Court 01 said Counly,l1-.i~ th. 

___ doy 01 A.O 20
 
DANA DEBEAUVOIR,COUNTY CLE~K, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
 

6, _ 

D.puly 

In opp'ovlnv Ihl, \Ilgt, t he Conml,sloner, COll'I 01 Lr uvl e Counl~, r eac s , Olsumes no obI 1"01101' 
to buill! ,h. Slr •• IS, roads, ond oth" public t ne r e u e n t c r e s sho..... n an 1111, pial or on}' bridges at 

clll"'I,ls In cc nn ec t f ee t ner eelt h. Thl bulldlng of all Ilre,t e . roods, ond othlr putHI~ 

'hIHou ..hlar" sho .... n on thll prc t , and all brld... s ond cul~e'l. nlcl •• o'}' 10 b' een s t r c e t ee or 
plocld In .u~h s t r ee t s , r ceee. or olhu pvbl t c Ihorouqllloris or In cen nec t Lc e Ih.r .... IIh, 110 Ihs 
r.sponslbllily of the o...ner ond/or lI.y.loper of t ne t r ee t 0' lond eev er ee by this plOI tn 
eeeeedcnee wllh pion. ono .p.clllcOllon. prescrlbeCl b, Ihl Co"",ls"one •• Cou,1 01 'rrcvre 
Count" Te":l .. 

The Dwntrlsl of Ih, subdlvle t cn II';QIJ con s t r uc l t he SUblll",lslon', ,lre,1 ond droil'lOQe 
Improvem.nls lthe "Improvement,") to Counly s t ee ee r e s In e r de r lor the Counly 10 ec cec t Ihe 
pub I I c ImproYem.nl, lor ,"olnt.nonce or 10 r.IIQII t r s ee r secur J t Y posled to •• cure p, I vc t e 
)mprovemenll. To secer e Ihi, obliQotlon, the Own.rlll mllit post IIIcol secur t t y .... 1III Ihe Counly 
In the amount of t he utlmot'd CI;>,I 01 Iflf Improvtmen!s. The O.nfrll) obllOdl)orl to ccm t r vc t 
the Impro~e,"lnh 10 County Slondordl and 10 \Ios1 th~ t Iscol secu.Jly 10 secure su<;h ec ns t r ce t t en 
I. a c on f Ln urn .. cb t t qe r Lc n b1ndln; on Ihe Ownll, ond th,lr suc ces see ond os,lgns until Ih. public 
Imp'ovem,nls hoye be.n o~~cplld lor Inalnl.non~. by In' County. 0' lhe ortve t e trrc r c vemeot s 
hOll' b.en cees t r uc t ec ruo nr e pu'ormln; to County Stondord •. 

The oulhorl,o'ton 01 Ihl. pial by 'h. COl"Tn'Ils.lon.r, Courl lor 1111n~ or Ihl luble ..u,nl occ,p'on~1 

t o r l'I'Io;ntenon~e by T'0111 ccce t y , T.~cu, 01 food) Qnd s t eee r s In the )ubdl"I.([)n ,,[)., not 
ee t t .. ct e Ih" COy"t~ to In"oll 11r.el nom, ,I ..ns or .. r ec t t r e t Lt e eeo t r e t '10 ..... 'lOch o. '1>11<1 limit . 
• t cp II<;Inl, ond ",Id .1<;In,. _hlch I. ~onsld",.d 10 be pori 01 Ihl <leveloo.", CO",IFu~tl"n 

Dona Debeauyolr, County Clerk 

Tro ...ls County, T~xos 

PAGE 2 of 2 C8J-2011-0064.0~ 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



...
 

TRANSPORTAnON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, PE, COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

/of'h
 

SIGNATURE: 

NAME (PRINT): _='-=---'-.=:...----=--..!--=.><'-'--=---- _ 

--J4>~=-=---="'-------b,L---~----'-----+---

cc: Garcia (sign shop)
 
M:\PERMITS\SUBDIVN\Subdivision Review\Soto Subdivision\Work Request for Sign Posting (2) doc
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2012 
Prepared By: Wendy Scaperotta Phone #: 854-7655 
Division Director/Manag«;r: Ran9Y icholson, Comprehensive Planning Manager 

Department Head: ~ a III, .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the proposed 
Travis County Land Conservation Program Guidelines, Conservation Easement 
Program Application, and Resolution Supporting Conservation of Natural and 
Cultural Resources in Travis County. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Staff has drafted a process and associated documents for implementing Travis 
County's new program to conserve land through conservation easement 
agreements with willing landowners and in partnership with other agencies and land 
trusts. This public hearing allows the court to receive comments on the proposed 
process and associated documents. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Receive comments regarding Travis County Land Conservation Program Guidelines, 
Conservation Easement Program Applications, and Resolution Supporting 
Conservation of Natural and Cultural Resources in Travis County. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Public input will help improve and/or validate the proposed process and associated 
documents. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Exhibit A: Travis County Land Conservation Program Guidelines 
Exhibit B: Conservation Easement Program Applications 
Exhibit C: Resolution to Conserve Natural and Cultural Resources 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.
 
Tom Nuckols County Attorney Cty Attorney's Office 854-9415 
Rose Farmer Nat Res Program Mgr TNR NREQ 854-7214 
Wendy Scaperotta Planning Project Mgr TNR Planning 854-7655 

0101 • Administrative· 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Exhibit A: Land Conservation Program Guidelines 

Travis County Land Conservation Program Guidelines (Draft 3-23-12) 

Public Benefits of Conservation Easements 

Travis County initiated its Land Conservation Program (conservation program) because of the 
public benefits derived from acquiring development rights from willing land owners through 
gifts or purchase of conservation easements. As stated in the order calling for 2011 bond 
election, BOND PROPOSITION 2, conservation easements " ...retain or protect natural, scenic, or 
open-space values of real property...or assure its availability for agricultural, recreational, or 
open-space use, protect natural resources, maintain or enhance air or water quality, or 
conserve water quantity or quality". More specifically, conservation easements can provide the 
following public benefits: 

•	 Protect our water resources and drinking water supply; 
•	 Mitigate storm water damage by reducing the intensity of runoff entering waterways; 
•	 Preserve working farms and ranches, particularly prime agricultural lands; 
•	 Protect natural areas and wildlife habitat; 
•	 Preserve rural character, cultural resources, and scenic views; 
•	 Protect critical environmental features such as bluffs, canyon rim rock, sinkholes, and 

springs; 
•	 Protect woodlands, native prairies, grasslands, and riparian areas; 
•	 Buffer different land uses; 
•	 Promote more efficient use of infrastructure dollars; 
•	 Protect land more cost effectively than fee simple acquisition of properties; 
•	 Keep property on the tax rolls (County-owned properties are not taxed); 
•	 Enhance desirability of properties adjacent to conserved land; and 
•	 Leverage Travis County's investments in the transactions through matching
 

contributions from other public and private entities.
 

The County will work to secure these benefits for the citizens of Travis County by encouraging 
landowners to donate or sell conservation easements that provide these benefits to Travis 
County or to qualified non-profit land conservation organizations working in Travis County. 

Purpose 

The purpose of these guidelines is to set the parameters of the land conservation program, to 
define the respective roles of Travis County and partnering entities, and to identify criteria for 
selecting projects for county funding. These guidelines are also intended to encourage and 
facilitate the donation of easements that provide the public benefits identified in these 
guidelines. 

1 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Program Administration 

The conservation program is administered by Travis County Natural Resources and 
Environmental Quality (NREQ). Applications will be reviewed and ranked by a panel of NREQ, 
Development Services, Parks, and Planning staff for recommendation to the Travis County 
Commissioners Court for receipt of county contributions. Projects must score a minimum of 70 
points out of possible 100 to be considered for county participation. Calls for applications will 
be made quarterly. 

Protection of Travis County Investments 

Conservation easements shall protect the County's interest in real estate and soundness of the 
public's investment. 

Conservation easements shall define conservation values to be protected and shall state clearly 
how the terms of the easements will be administered and enforced. 

Pn,:i)ject Threshold Criteria 

The following threshold criteria will be used to determine whether an application meets the 
minimum requirements of the conservation program: 

Criteria 1: Does the candidate project have an identifiable benefit for Travis County? 

Criteria 2: Is the conservation easement perpetual? 

Criteria 3: Will Travis County hold, co-hold, or hold the contingent rights" of the conservation 
easement? If the County does not hold the easement, is the holder or co-holder a qualified 
organization? 

The criteria for determining whether an organization meets Travis County's "qualified 
organization" standards can include but are not limited to the following: 

•	 Is it a 501(c)(3) land trust? Is some, or part, of its mission to protect the conservation 
values of land in perpetuity? 

•	 If the organization is not a 501 (c)(3) land trust, is it a governmental agency? 
•	 Does it hold any conservation easements in Texas? If not, does the organization own 

land that is managed for conservation purposes to protect its natural, recreational, 
scenic, historic, or agricultural value? 

lA "holder" is the person or entity primarily responsible for overseeing the landowner's compliance with the terms 
of the conservation easement and enforcing those terms if necessary.A "contingent rights holder" is a person or 
entity that steps in to oversee or enforce compliance with the terms of the conservation easement only when the 
holder is either unable or unwilling to do so. The County prefers to be a "contingent rights holder" but will consider 
holding or co-holding a conservation easement on a case-by-casebasis, for example, in the casewhere the 
proposed conservation project is adjacent to a Travis County park or BCP property. 

2 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



•	 Is it accredited, or is it planning to apply for accreditation? If not, has it adopted the 
LandTrust Alliance's Standards and Practices? 

•	 Does it demonstrate the capability for easement monitoring and stewardship with good 
policies and procedures and/or dedicated staff? 

Criteria 4: Is the land owner or partnering entity willing to pay the cost of the appraisal and 
other transaction costs? (Prior to closing, Travis County may require an appraisal. This 
appraisal will be done by an appraiser accepted by Travis County using accepted appraisal 
standards to determine the value of the conservation easement). 

Project Selection Criteria 

1: Purpose (0-10 points)
 
Projects that serve multiple conservation purposes are prioritized over land that does not.
 
Valued purposes include but are not limited to the following:
 

•	 Protects water resources
 
•	 Protects working farms and ranches
 
•	 Protects prime agricultural lands
 
•	 Protects natural areas and wildlife habitat
 
•	 Protects cultural resources
 
•	 Protects rural character and scenic landscapes (as viewed from public places)
 
•	 Protects critical environmental features such as bluffs, canyon rim rock, sinkholes, and 

springs 
•	 Protects woodlands, native prairies, grasslands, wetlands, and riparian areas
 

2: Consistency with Planning Priorities (0-15 points)
 
Projects that fulfill priorities set in Travis County plans and policies or plans and policies by
 
other entities are prioritized over projects that do not. Such plans are as follows:
 

•	 Travis County Parks and Natural Areas Master Plan 
•	 Travis County Conservation Development Ordinance 
•	 Colorado River Corridor Plan (to be completed) 
•	 Travis County Comprehensive Plan 2035 (to be completed) 
•	 SOUTHWEST TRA VIS COUNTYGROWTHDIALOG, Advisory Panel Final Report 
•	 Other Travis County adopted plans and policies (to be specified as developed) 
•	 The Trust for Public Land's The Travis County Greenprint for Growth 
•	 City of Austin's Imagine Austin Preferred Growth Scenario 
•	 CAMPO 2035 Regional Tronsportation Plan (e.g., Environmental Justice Area) 
•	 Other non-Travis County plans and policies (to be specified as developed) 

3: Limited Access (0-15 points) 
Projects that provide greater access for educational, scientific, and education of the general 
populace purposes and are perpetual are prioritized over projects that provide less access 
and/or are not perpetual. The target audience, frequency of scheduled events, number of 
people to be accommodated, and consistency with county investment will be considered. The 

3 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



County particularly values projects that provide access to the general population, youth, at-risk 
youth, and other populations that have limited opportunities to visit farms, ranches, and 
natural areas. 

4: Cost Effectiveness (0-20 points)
 
Projects that are a more cost effective use of County dollars are prioritized over projects that
 
are less so. Cost effective strategies include but are not limited to the following:
 

• Bargain sales
 

• Donations
 
• Financial participation by others
 

5: Site Characteristics (0-20 points)
 
Projects that have the following site characteristics are prioritized over projects that do not:
 

• Meets the minimum size requirement of partnering land trust or governmental agency
 
• Buffers park land
 
• Buffers endangered species habitat
 
• Extends boundary of conserved areas and/or connects to other conserved areas
 
• Beneficially buffers different land uses
 
• Is part of a clearly-defined, larger conservation project
 

6: Uniqueness (0-10 points)
 
Projects that have unique natural or cultural value are prioritized over those that do not.
 

7: Development Threat (0-10 points)
 
Projects that are more threatened by development if not conserved are prioritized over
 
projects that are less threatened by development.
 

SUMMARY OF PROJECT SELECTION CRITERIA SCORES 

Criteria 1: Purpose 
Criteria 2: Consistency with Planning Priorities 
Criteria 3: Controlled Public Access 
Criteria 4: Cost Effectiveness 
Criteria 5: Site Characteristics 
Criteria 6: Uniqueness 
Criteria 7: Development Threat 

0-10 points 
0-15 points 
0-15 points 
0- 20 points 
0- 20 points 
0-10 points 
0-10 points 
0- 100 points 

At its discretion, the review panel may award a maximum of 5 bonus points to projects that 
provide benefits - such as ecological restoration work - that are not addressed in the above 
scoring criteria 

4 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



----------------------

--------------------- ------------

---- ----- -----

-----

Exhibit B: Conservation Easement Program Application
 

Step 1 - Conservation Easement Program Application
 

Application No. _ 

Procedural Note: 
The County will send you written confirmation of its receipt of your application within one week after the 
conservation easement applications are due. County staff will then review your application to determine 
whether it meets all of the Conservation Easement Threshold Criteria in the Travis County Land Conservation 
Program Guidelines. If staff determines that your application meets all of the Conservation Easement 
Threshold Criteria, you will be asked to submit a Step 2 Application for further staff review. After staff 
members complete the review of all Step 2 Applications, staff will make a recommendation to the Travis 
County Commissioners Court as to whether to begin negotiations on any of the proposals. Whether chosen or 
not, you will be notified of the status of your application as soon as that decision has been made. 
Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the Travis County Commissioners Court has complete 
discretion as to whether to approve a conservation easement project on behalf of the County. (Please note that 
all information you submit is subject to the Public Information Act). 

I. APPLICANTIPROJECT INFORMATION
 

Applicant Name: _
 

Individual or Organization: _
 

Mailing Address: _ 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Contact Person: Contact Title: -------------- 

Daytime Phone # (__) __ Fax # (--> __ _ 
Email: _ 

Property Owner(s): _ 

(As listed on deed - If multiple owners, attach a sheet listing the name, mailing address, and percent ownership
 

interest of each owner.)
 

Contact Name: _
 

Mailing Address: _
 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Daytime Phone # (--> __- Fax # (-->__- _ 
Email: 

Property Name: _
 

Street Address or Location: _
 

Legal Description:
 

Subdivision Lot(s)


Block Phase Section
 

Acres Out of Survey # _
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Tax Parcel ID #(s) _ 

Acquisition Costs: 

What is the approximate value of the proposed conservation easement? $ 

How much is Travis County being requested to contribute? $ 

How much are other partners contributing? 

Name/Contribution of Partner 1: $------

Name/Contribution of Partner 2: $ ------

Name/Contribution of Partner 3: $ ------

Name/Contribution of Partner 4: $ ------

If your proposal includes other contributions as part of this project, describe the source and amount of 

those contributions: 

Describe any mortgages or liens on the property. (Lenders will need to subordinate the mortgage, making it 

subject to the conservation easement prior to closing). 

II. THRESHOLD CRITERIA INFORMATION 

1.	 Briefly describe site characteristics and how the conservation easement benefits Travis 

County: (attach additional pages if needed) 

a) Site characteristics (including existing land use and ecological and cultural features): _ 

b) Benefits to Travis County: 

2.	 Will the proposed conservation easement be perpetual? (Proposals will not be considered if they do 

not provide for perpetual conservation) Yes No 

3.	 Who will hold the conservation easement and what are the qualifications of the holder? 

Describe the capabilities of each holder to hold, manage, and enforce conservation easements. _ 

2 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



4.	 If Travis County agrees to participate in this conservation easement project, is the property owner 

or partnering entity willing to pay transactional costs for: 

a)	 Appraisal? Yes No 

(Prior to closing, an appraisal will be done by an appraiser acceptable to Travis County using accepted appraisal standards 

to determine the value of the conservation easement). 

b) Baseline Document Report? Yes No 

c) Other transaction costs such as Phase One Environmental Site Assessment, Survey, etc. 

Yes No 

d) If you answered "No" to any of the items listed above, describe other contributions you are willing to 

make to offset the cost to the county for this project: _ 

III. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Attach to this application: 
•	 A recent Travis Central Appraisal District Map with the subject parcels highlighted 
•	 Any aerial map showing location, boundaries, land uses, structures and adjacent properties. 
•	 Any diagram showing features of the property such as buildings, agricultural areas, creeks or rivers, 

springs, cultural sites, etc. 
•	 Any photographs of unique natural, agricultural or cultural features of the property. 

Additional comments: 

3
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



I certify that all statements on this application and all information attached to it are true and correct to the best 

of my knowledge. 

SIGNATURE (Person Responsible for Submitting Application) DATE Signed 

PRINTED NAME of Person Signing Owner or Organization 

Submit application to: 

Rose Farmer 

Travis County Conservation Easement Program 

Travis County - TNR 

PO Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

Office: (512) 854-7214 

Fax: (512) 854-6474 

Email: rose.farmer@co.travis.tx.us 

FOR OFFICE USE 

Date Received: Staffinitials Application complete? _ 

Additional information needed 

Comments 

_ 

4
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Step 2 - Conservation Easement Application 

Procedural Note: If County staff has determined that the project proposed in your Step 1 Conservation 
Easement Application meets all of the Conservation Easement Threshold Criteria set forth in in the Travis 
County Land Conservation Program Guidelines, you will be asked to complete this Step 2 Application so that 
County staff can further evaluate your proposal. In addition to the information specifically requested in the 
Step 2 Application, you may submit any additional information that you think would be relevant to County 
staffs evaluation of your proposal. After staff members complete the review of all Step 2 Applications, staff 
will make a recommendation to the Travis County Commissioners Court as to whether to begin negotiations on 
any of the proposed projects. Scoring point information is provided here for information purposes only. 
Scoring will be completed by staff according to the criteria points listed here. Whether chosen or not, you will 
be notified of the status of your application as soon as that decision has been made. Notwithstanding any 
provision to the contrary, the Travis County Commissioners Court has complete discretion as to whether to 
approve a conservation easement project on behalf of the County. (Please note that all information you provide 
is subject to the Public Information Act). 

A. Partnerships 
Describe any proposed or anticipated easement partnerships for cost sharing and/or land management. 
Describe the capabilities of each partner to hold, manage, and enforce conservation easements. Describe 
any existing conservation easements with which each partner is involved. Discuss the general terms of 
any existing or proposed conservation easement documents. 

B. The Seven Evaluation Criteria 

1: Describe the conservation purposes that the conservation easement will serve: 
(0-10 points) 
Projects that serve multiple conservation purposes will be prioritized over projects that do not. Conservation 
purposes include but are not limited to the following: 

• Protects water resources 
• Protects working farms and ranches 
• Protects prime agricultural lands 
• Protects natural areas and wildlife habitat 
• Protects cultural resources 
• Protects rural character and scenic landscapes (as viewed from public places) 
• Protects critical environmental features such as bluffs, canyon rim rock, sinkholes, and springs 
• Protects woodlands, native prairies, grasslands, wetlands, and riparian areas 

2: Describe how the proposal is consistent with the County's planning priorities: 
(0-15 points) 

Projects that fulfill priorities set forth the plans and policies listed below will be prioritized over projects that 
do not. 
Such plans are as follows: 

• Travis County Parks and Natural Areas Master Plan 
• Travis County Conservation Development Ordinance 
• Colorado River Corridor Plan (to be completed) 
• Travis County Comprehensive Plan 2035 (to be completed) 

5 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



• SOUTHWEST TRAVIS COUNTY GROWTH DIALOG, Advisory Panel Final Report 
• Other Travis County adopted plans and policies (to be specified as developed) 
• Other non-Travis County plans and policies (to be specified as developed) 
• The Trust for Public Land's The Travis County Greenprintfor Growth 
• City of Austin's Imagine Austin Preferred Growth Scenario 
• CAMPO 2035 Regional Transportation Plan (e.g., Environmental Justice Area) 

3: Describe how the proposal allows for controlled public access where compatible: (0-15 points) 
Projects that provide greater public access for educational and recreational purposes will be prioritized over 
projects that provide less. The target audience, frequency of scheduled events, and number of people to be 
accommodated will be considered. The County particularly values projects that provide access to the general 
population as well as youth, including at-risk youth, and other populations that have limited opportunities to 
visit farms, ranches, and natural areas. 

4: Describe how the proposal is cost effective for the County: (0-20 points) 
Projects that are a more cost effective use of County dollars will be prioritized over projects that are less so. 
Cost effective strategies include but are not limited to the following: 

• Bargain sales 
• Donations 
• Financial participation by others 

5: Describe the desirable site characteristics of the property: (0-20 points) 
Projects that have the following desirable site characteristics will be prioritized over projects that do not: 

• Meets the minimum size requirement of partnering land trust or governmental agency 
• Buffers park land 
• Buffers endangered species habitat 
• Extends boundary of conserved areas 
• Buffers different land uses 
• Is part of a clearly-defined, larger conservation project 

6: Describe the unique natural or cultural values of the property: (0-10 points) 
Projects that have unique natural or cultural value will be prioritized over those that do not. 

7: Describe how the property is threatened by development: (0-10 points) 
Projects that are more threatened by development ifnot conserved will be prioritized over projects that are less 
threatened by development. 

Bonus Points may be added for a pledge of future habitat enhancement projects: 
(0-5 points) 
Describe any planned restoration projects such as planting/management of native tall grass prairie, vegetation 
restoration project along a creek, erosion restoration projects, etc. 

6
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Exhibit C: Resolution to Conserve Natural Resources 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING CONSERVATION OF NATURAL AND
 
CLiLTURAL RESOURCES IN TRAVIS COUNTY
 

WHEREAS, Travis County has a wealth of natural and cultural resources including its 
lakes, rivers, creeks, springs, and seeps; working farms and ranches; historic places 
and structures; rural landscapes and scenic views; canyons, bluffs, and rolling hills; 
woodlands, prairies, grasslands, wetlands, and riparian areas; and wildlife habitat; and 

WHEREAS, the quality of the water and the lands in Travis County is an integral part of 
the quality of life enjoyed by Travis County residents and enhances the attractiveness of 
the County for business investments; and 

WHEREAS, the population of Travis County is forecasted to increase by 51% to 
approximately 1.5 million people by 2035: and 

WHEREAS, as this growth occurs, our natural and cultural resources need to be 
conserved in order to maintain a strong sense of place and continued access to nature 
for the well-being of the residents of Travis County; ensure the availability of vital 
resources such as water; and to protect the attractiveness of our community for 
economic investment; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Travis County Commissioners Court 
shall promote and encourage the protection of natural and cultural resources in Travis 
County by: 

1.	 Acquiring parkland through fee simple purchase or public or private donations of 
such land; 

2.	 Promoting conservation development as an alternative to standard development 
practices; 

3.	 Completing acquisition of endangered species habitat for the Balcones 
Canyonland Preserve through fee simple purchase or public or private donation 
of such land; and 

4.	 Acquiring or accepting donations of conservation easements, from willing
 
landowners, in partnership with public, non-profit, and private entities.
 

258679 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



BE IT SO ORDERED ON THIS DAY OF , 2011. 

By: 
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Ron Davis, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
Precinct One Precinct Two 

Karen Huber, Commissioner Margaret Gomez, Commissioner 
Precinct Three Precinct Four 

258679 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 

Department Head: .E., County Executive-TNR St~~, 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25 foot 
wide drainage easement located along the eastern lot line of Lot 57, Block A of 
Waterford on Lake Travis, Section Two - Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25 foot 
drainage easement located along the eastern lot line of Lot 57, Block A of the 
Waterford on Lake Travis, Section Two. The easement is schamtically shown on the 
plat. The subject lot fronts on Osprey Ridge Loop, a private street not maintained by 
Travis County. 

Professional engineer Thomas J. Groll has stated that: 

"The site contains an existing 25' drainage easement along the eastern property 
boundary. An existing culvert adjacent to the Bopp residence conveys storm water 
runoff from the north side of Osprey Ridge Loop to this easement, which then drains 
via overland flow to Lake Travis. Due to site constraints, it was necessary fo the 
house to be situated partially within the easement. Due to the proximity and 
orientation of the existing culvert relative to Mr. Bopp's residence, it was necessary 
to install a reinforced concrete pipe with the easement to direct runoff around the 
residence. With the storm flows routed through the pipe, the easement width can be 
reduced from 25' to 15' thereby eliminating the overlap of the structure into the 
easement. Engineered design drawings, storm flow calculations and a permit 
application were submitted to Travis County TNR in February 2011, and a permit 
(#11-0376) was issued on April 29, 2011 for the installation of the proposed storm 
sewer pipe. An inspection of the constructed pipe verified that the pipe and all 
associated appurtenances are installed according to the design drawings." 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 15



After review of the submitted request and recommendation, Travis County engineer 
Teresa Calkins has stated she has no objections to this vacation request. Staff 
foresees no opposition to this request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The purpose of this request is so that the recently constructed home is not 
encroaching on the subject easement. With the installation of the re-inforced 
concrete pipe County staff will recommend the request to reduce the width of the 
easement from 25 feet to 15 feet, which will satisfy the encroachment issue. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request/Engineer's Letter 
Sign Affidavit and Pics 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Teresa Calkins Enqineer Development Services 854-7569 

cc:
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Waterford on Lake Travis, Section Two 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner's agent requests the vacation of a 10' wide portion of a 
25' x 150' drainage easement located along the east lot line of Lot 5, Block H, of Long Canyon 
II-A as recorded in Volume 84, Page 135B, of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, in order 
to accommodate the construction of a proposed home; and 

WHEREAS, a Professional Engineer has stated, with the installation of the new drainage 
pipe, this vacation will have no adverse impact on the drainage system; and 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that, with the installation of the new 
drainage pipe, there is no objection to vacating this 10' portion of the 25' drainage easement as 
described in the attached field notes and sketch; and 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
recommends the vacation of a 10' portion of the 25' drainage easement as described in the attached 
field notes and sketch; and 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on April 24, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, orders that the 
10' portion of the 25' wide drainage easement located along the east lot line of Lot 5, Block H, 
of Long Canyon II-A, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes, 
is hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE
 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



MAIUNG ADDRESS:3DS, Inc. 
P.O Box 850~DS Land Surveyors Liberty Hill, Texas 78642

"'.1,,,,,",',1<,' .;HI":'", 

SHIPPIPIG ADDRESS: 

13100WHWY29 (512) 515-5888 
101 jonathan Drive Suite 3 Fax (5 12) 515-5878 
Liberty Hill. Texas 78642 www.3DSinc.com 

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION 

BEING 0.35 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF AND A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN 
150' X 25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON LOT 5 BLOCK "H" OF 
LONG CANYON II-A, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 84, 
PAGE 135C, PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 0.35 ACRES 
TO BE VACATED AND DESCRIBED AS METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS; 

COMMENCING at an iron rod found at the Southeast comer of the said lot 5 block "h", point being 
the Southwestern comer of that certain lot 4 block "h" of Long Canyon II-A, a subdivision in Travis 
County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in book 84, page 135c, plat records of 
Travis County, Texas, point being on the ROW ofAlason Cove, point being the POINT-OF
COMMENCMENT of the herein described tract ofland; 

Thence N89°16'27"W following a curve to the left having a radius of50.00 feet, a delta of 
17°20' 11" and a chord distance of 15.07 feet to a calculated point, point being the POINT-OF
BEGINNING of the said 0.35 acre remainder of the said 150' x 25' drainage easement; 

Thence N89°16'27"W following a curve to the left having a radius of50.00 feet, a delta of 
12°21' 42" and a chord distance of 10.77 feet to a calculated point for the most Southwestern comer 
of the said 0.34 acre tract ofland; 

Thence traversing over and across the said lot 5 block "h" the following two (2) courses and 
distances; 

1. N22°05'45"E for a distance of 155.63 feet to a calculated point for the Northwestern comer 
of the said 0.35 acres; 

2. S67°54' 15"E for a distance of 10.00 feet to a calculated point for the Northeastern comer of 
the said 0.35 acre tract of land; 

Thence S22°05'45"W for a distance of 151.72 feet to the POINT-OF-BEGINNING containing 0.35 
acres of land more or less. 

~[LJ'~ 11-1-200-,-1 _ 
~W.Womack Date 
Registered Professional Surveyor 
No. 5025. State of Texas 

Page 1 ofl 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



SURVEY SKETCH 
LOT 5, BLOCK H, LONG CANYON II-A, A SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS 

o 20 40	 COUNTY, TEXAS. ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED 
I	 ! I IN BOOK 84, PAGE 135C. PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY,
 

TEXAS
1"= 40'
 
SCALE IN FEET
 

LEGEND 
•	 IRON ROD FOUND
 

THIS SURVEY WAS
 o IRON ROD SET 
COMPLETED WITHOUT THE* COTTON SPINDLE FOUND BENIFIT OF A TITLE 

6 CALCULATED POINT	 COMMITMENT, THERE MAY BE
 
ADDITIONAL EASEMENTS,
 
SETBACKS, ETC. THAT AFFECT
 
THIS TRACT BUT ARE NOT
 
SHOWN HEREON
 

EXISTINGDATE: 11-7-2007 
150'X25'DRAWN BY: CORY
 

FILE NAME: 07-157 D.E. (PLAT)
 

PROJ. NO. : 07-157 

R=50.00'
 
D=17'20'11"
 
T=7.62'
 
L=15.13'
 
C BRG=N 74'25'31" W
 
C LEN=15.07'
 

»->: »->: R= 5 ~ 
.s-> D= 12'21 2" \ 

R=50.00' / T=5.41, • 

NO EAVES OR OVERHANGS
 
ARE SHOWN HEREON
 

NO ORIGINAL SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY C LEN=48.87'
 
WORK WAS PERFORMED DURING THE
 3DSPROCESS OF THIS SURVEY 

Land Surveyors
 
GoP.s. Servlcea
 

Subdivisions, Topogaphic

THIS SURVEY SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS 

Construction ' CommercIal ' Bot.ndarIe8SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS ASSOCIATION STANDARDS AND
 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR A CATEGORY 3. CONDITION II, STANDARD SURVEY
 

P.O. BOX 850AS DESCRIBED IN THE MANUAL OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYING IN 
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642TEXAS, DATED OCTOBER 20, 2000.
 
PH: (512) 515-5888
 
FAX: (512) 515-5878
 

~E W. WOMACK	 DATE 3DB 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR 'Thi-ec Dimensioncl Services
NO. 5025, STATE OF TEXAS 

2:\07-157101: 5 i!IBsor1\07-J57FORM.ltNg. 11{1f20079:16:05 AM 

0=58'31 'Or" L=10.79,	 \, .. 
T=28.01' ALASAN COVE C BRG=N 89 ,1 ~ 27 W 
L=51.07' (64' R.O.w') C LEN=10.77 
C BRG=N 84"59'04" E 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



MFH {7l1\,gLlI\,eer-tII\,g 
5807 Highland Pass 
Austin. TX 78731 

Tel: 512-477-3713 
Filll" S1 ?_:1?O_R1?S 

mhart7@austin.rr.com 

November 7, 2007 

Ms. Stacy Scheffel 
Tarvis County 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
411 West 13th Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Re:	 Lot 5, Block H, Long Canyon II-A
 
6504 Alasan Cove
 
Partial Easement Vacation Request
 

Dear Ms. Scheffel: 

As a representative of the property owner, Mr. Andy Allen, we are formally requesting a 
partial vacation of the existing drainage easement located on Lot 5, Block H, Long 
Canyon II-A, as recorded in Vol. 84, Page 135B of the Travis County Plat Records. The 
proposed property is an existing single family lot located at the end of Alasan Cove in 
Travis County, Texas. A 25 foot wide, 150 foot long drainage easement was dedicated 
by plat and exists along the east lot line. Please see the attached final plat. 

Drainage improvements were approved by Travis County in May 2006 to remove the 
existing 25' wide concrete pad and replace it with an 18" RCP. Please see the attached 
Drainage Plans and Calculations. The 18" stormsewer pipe is now in place and 
adequately conveying the runoff from the street and across Lot 5, as depicted in the 
construction plans. 

We are requesting the drainage easement be partially vacated, to revise the width from 
25' to a standard 15' drainage easement. A 15' drainage easement is allows adequate 
room for any required maintenance or access to the 18" RCP. 

The existing drainage easement extends more than half of the frontage of this lot, 
leaving a very small length of lot frontage to construct a driveway entrance. The 
property is also very steep with limited area to construct a building foundation. Because 
of these significant draw backs for the proposed lot, the owner has requested the 
drainage easement be partially vacated, from 25' to a width of 15', to allow more room 
for construction of a single family home. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Please review the attached exhibits. If you should need any additional information, 
please don't hesitate to call. Your expeditious review of this application is appreciated. 
If you have any questions reqardino this submittal, please call. 

" ............,''\\
---f;. OF TE \\-"" ~"\,,,, .....,~ \. 

..?1r=-;l~ ,~'?:""* "'~'," ... ',11 • , ~ 

, ":' "',1(', ~,;' ,., ,,~ 

Martha H. Manqurn, P.E. f MAR1HA H. MA~jGUM I 
~''''''''''''''''''''''''''''':'''; 
''';''. 89309 ,:'$1
I -9.0" eo.:-'>.'<; ..,
" ~· ...~/CENS';.,.~~-.....
'\~SS···""·'f;.~ ...',,'DNAI.- __,,,...,,,,, 

/l-1--ol 
cc: Mr. Andy Allen - Keller Williams 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



L.ONe~HYfOH PMAU.It,lt ·HoMEoWNtMA~~IHe.. 
P,,0.8OI:.'701 

AUS'nN~TUA:a78'1S4701 

January 31, 2012 

Mr. Paul Scoggins [delivered via email] 
Travis County Development Services 

411 West 13th Street 
Austin, TX 78701 

Re: 6504 Alasan Cove, Partial Drainage Easement Vacation 

Dear Mr. Scoggins: 

Long Canyon Phase II & III Homeowners Association, Inc. (BOA) has formalized and 
executed an agreement with the owners ofthe subject property, with pertinent documents 
filed with Travis County Official Public Records (2011160543,2011160544, 
2011160545 and 2011160546). Copies of these documents have been separately 
forwarded to you. 

The HOA no longer opposes the partial vacation of the drainage easement for the subject 
property. 

If there are any questions, please contact me. 

Denny Hamill 
President 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



WS#	 VS# 
~~--	 ~~--

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT AGENDA REQUEST 

Work Session	 Voting Session 11127/07 

I. A.	 Request made by: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager Phone # 854-9383 

B. Requested Text: 
Approve setting a Public Hearing on December 18, 2007 to receive 
comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument 
to vacate 10' of'.a 25' wide drainage easement located along the east lot 
line of Lot 5, Block H, of Long Canyon II-A - a subdivision in Travis 
County in Precinct 3. 

C.	 Approved by: 
Commissioner Gerald Daugherty, Precinct Three 

II.	 A. Is backup material attached*: Yes ---X No 
*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this 
Agenda 
Request - 1 original and 8 copies 

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend? 
Yes ~ No Please list those contacted and their phone number 

John Hille 
w...?nna Bowlin 
\ \ . Don Grigsby 

- 854-9415 
- 854-9383 
- 854-9383 

Austin American-Statesman 
Joe Arriaga - 854-9383 

III. PERSONNEL 
~A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

IV.	 BUDGET REQUESTS 
If your request involves any of the following please check appropriately: 

~Additional funding for your department 
~Transfer of funds within your department budget 
~A change in your department's personnel 

The County Personnel (473-9165) and/or the Budget and Research Office (473
9171) must be notified prior to submission of this agenda req uest. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINES 
All Agenda Requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's Office in writing 
by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesdays for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street
 
Executive Office BUilding, 11th Floor
 
P.O. Box 1748
 
i\ustin, Texas 78767
 
(512) 854-9383
 
FAX (512) 854-4697
 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:	 November 16,2007 

TO:	 Members of the Commissioners' Court 

THROUGH:	 Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager 

FROM: ~ Anna Bowlin, Program Manager - Development Services 

SUBJECT:	 Approve setting a Public Hearing on December 18, 2007 to receive comments 
regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 10' of a 25' 
wide drainage easement located along the east lot line of Lot 5, Block H, of Long 
Canyon II-A - a subdivision in Travis County in Precinct 3. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
TNR has received a request from the property owner's agent requesting to vacate 10' of a 
25' wide drainage easement located on Lot 5, Block H, of Long Canyon IT-A. This 25' 
wide by 150' long drainage easement is located along the east lot line of Lot 5. Lot 5 fronts 
on Alasan Cove, a street currently maintained by Travis County. The property owner is 
requesting this vacation in order to accommodate the proposed construction of a new home 
and driveway. 

In the request letter, it is stated, 'The existing 25' drainage casement extends more than half 
of the frontage of this lot, leaving a very small length of lot frontage to construct a driveway 
entrance. The property is also very steep with limited area to construct a building 
foundation." This vacation will allow more room for construction of the proposed home. 

To allow this vacation, Travis County issued permit #06-2273 to allow the property owner 
to remove the existing 25' wide concrete pad, which is what was being used to convey the 
drainage, and replace it with an 18" RCP. With this 18" RCP, a concrete sump (with grate) 
was installed at the top of the casement to convey the drainage from Alasan Cove into the 
18" RCP. The pipe extends approximately 137' and stops towards the end of the 150' long 
easement. At that point, a 10' x 15' rock pad was installed to dissipate the runoff and to 
restore the flow to existing conditions. 

Professional Engineer, Martha H. Mangum, has stated "The 18" storm sewer pipe is now in 
place and is adequately conveying the runoff from the street and across Lot 5..." She further 
states "We are requesting the drainage easement be partially vacated, to revise the width 
from 25' to a standard 15' drainage easement. A 15' drainage casement allows adequate 
room for any required maintenance or access to the 18" RCP." 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



P21gc 2 
November 16, 2007 

Travis County Engineer, Don Grigsby, has stated he has no objections to this vacation. 
TNR recommends the vacation of the 10' wide portion of the easement as described in the 
attached Order of Vacation and as shown on the attached field notes and sketch. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
 
None.
 

Issues and Opportunities: 
With the installation of the new 18" storm sewer pipe to convey the runoff from Alasan 
Cove across Lot 5, Travis County now has no need for the 10' portion of the 25' wide 
easement being vacated. Travis County has relied on Martha Mangum's professional 
opinion as a Professional Engineer in regards to this vacation. Travis County has also relied 
on her opinion that the newly installed 18" storm sewer pipe will adequately convey the 
runoff from Alasan Cove, without having any adverse impacts to surrounding properties. 

Required Authorizations: 
None. 

Exhibits: 
Order of Vacation
 
Letter of Request/Engineer's letter (1)
 
Field Notes and Sketch
 
Location Maps (3)
 

PS:AB:ps
 

1105 Alasan Cove
 

07-DE-04 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER
 
41 I West 13th Street
 
Executive Office Building
 
PO Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
tel 512-854-9383
 
fax 512-854-4649
 

AGENDA - DECEMBER 18, 2007 
ADDENDUM TO BACKUP MEMO FOR A PUBLIC HEARING IN REGARDS TO THE 
VACATION OF 10' OF A 25' WIDE X 150' LONG DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

DATE:	 December 11, 2007 

TO:	 Members of the Commissioners' Court 

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager 

FROM: ~Anna Bowlin, Program Director - Development Services 

SUBJECT:	 Vacating a 10' wide x 150' long portion ofa 25' wide x 150' long drainage 
easement located along the east lot line of Lot 5, Block H, of Long Canyon II-A
Travis County, Precinct 3. 

Issues and Opportunities: 
Mr. Bob Kirkpatrick, a representative of the Long Canyon Home Owners Association (HOA) 
and a member of the HOA's Architectural Control Committee, contacted TNR with questions 
regarding the proposed vacation. TNR staff explained that the owner of the lot was permitted 
(#06-2273) to install and 18" drainage pipe that replaced the concrete slab that was being used to 
convey runoff in this area. Additionally, it was explained that with the new drainage pipe in 
place, along with a sealed letter from an independent Professional Engineer, Travis County felt 
the drainage easement vacation could be done as requested. 

Mr. Kirkpatrick also discussed his concerns regarding the lot owner's compliance with the 
subdivision's Restrictive Covenants. According to Mr. Kirkpatrick, a lot owner in this 
subdivision must have their improvement plans reviewed and approved by the HOA before 
starting construction. Mr. Kirkpatrick feels that the HOA has not been kept completely involved 
with the improvements of the subject lot and would like the opportunity to meet with the lot 
owner on this matter. According to the lot owner, a meeting has been set for the morning of 
Thursday, December 13, 2007. The lot owner and/or the HOA will contact TNR with the results 
of this meeting the same day. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



December 11, 2007 
Page 2 

As to County permitting, Basic Development Permit #07-1876 was issued June 6, 2007 for a 
Single Family Resident along with Driveway Pe1111it #07-] 877 on June], 2007. The drainage 
improvements were permitted through Permit #06-2273 on May 30,2006. If this portion of the 
drainage easement were not vacated as requested, a portion of the house, as it stands now, would 
be constructed in the easement. 

Required Authorizations: 
NO ADDITIONS OR REVISIONS 

Exhibits: 
Location Maps 

PS:AB:ps 

1] 05	 Long Canyon II-A
 
Alasan Cove - DE Vacation
 

07-DE-04 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTAnON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P GlESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O.Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation ofa Drainage Easement sign was posted on 
, 2007, on the north end cul-de-sac of Alasan Cove at the east 

~----------~-

lot line of Lot 5, Block H of Long Canyon II-A at a point as near as practical to the area being 
vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

SIGNATURE:
 

NAME (PRINT): Do-v I'd Gre fa. r
 

TITLE: Jra({;·e..- ~r-03rcxfV1 Mont\3 e ('
 

~---'t:~"""""~<L.--V--"""'--------

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\12DE\03-AlasanCove\SignRequest.doc 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



·~ 

~· 

,,",', ..I
, .~ " 

!:I I

Il
I

I I[j~
 
" , I Ii 

I I 

! 

JESTER POINT 
i 

I-1 -- - --
ATLAKEWOOD I 

-:@ 
I 
I 
I 

i I 

I i 
I 

! 

II 

. .~ 
I i 

(81::.0NT'NU~ON MAP 492J 

SCALE IN MILES 
F'"'c' I ===----...=-, 
o ~ ~ ~ ~ COPYRIGHT 1993, 2006 by MAPSCO INC. - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 

BOOK PAGE 1145 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



cord C1 

ALASAN COVE 
(5'" R.O.'tf.) 

]1- - /, . 

CVRB 
LINE 

- :::: OVERALL SITEA= 51.07' R= 50.00'
 
5 84" 59' 04" W 48.87'
 

SCALE: 1·· 40'-0· I
 

<1" - BO'-O· @ 11· x I
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



lnccrp or ated 

·SI;)!e M<'Iintain(!d 

s,t.~ 
i 
I 

~V"A~""'~ ,..... 

"'.~ 
'""""",., 

",.. ~1\ ~ ~ [~ 

, ''-'1~ 

',llp Drsclarr-e. -,,,',s map vias ceat.. d f(ll :~E' Travrv
 
~"(1'1 'UI ;(,1'/:S
 

Text Scate 

e u roadv.avs r r-e 'S pl,;\/,rj'.d <IS , utch equals 1 001 nul es 
V"~'l rH) v.anartue s of anv k•.C)O qcesuor-s contact 1 'r':cb "q1l31~ :, =~::- 1"<2t 

Cr"", Travis County Roadways, Map C
the TI"''''5 c.:o",·~y (i15 COOJ,j"ldl'Jf ,~1 (r'~',,-i 8;::1"'38J 

";'\1 

TravIs County Location Map ~ 

I 

! 

\ .--' 
--\ 

11,)1 IS 

\101,,' R,,'Jh,I'lr 

I . 

o 
N 
-r> 

I
Vf1JClf~lj/l~ li;i/f:Jr/~~ (tJI,St:. 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

Privatej'"""'~f" ///	 ,.".,", ,f j : I ~ ~\ 
Rejection of Dedication ~ / W 1- 5), lVi·1£J.A., L~f,J z:~~~~\ 
Undedicated. Private 

-i-' . ~~ 

Creek 

Water Body 

,	 Park 

Incorporated Area 

", r In ~ _ ..,:":~:----... 

----.-- County Boundary 
I 

! 
/ c o mm ,,, ,o ne , Precinct 
<. 

I'''-''-....	 Precmct z 

", Precinct J 

, "o~·' 

Precinct :} 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: April 24,2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 rvt\ 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development X\' .J 

Services \ \ j!l 
Department Head: s~~~~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action 011 a request to 
authorize the filing of an instrument to a vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25' wide 
drainage easement located along the east lot line of Lot 5, Block H, of Long Canyon 
II-A - a subdivision in Travis County in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
On December 18, 2007 Travis County Commissioners Court had a hearing for a
 
request to vacate a ten foot wide section of a 25' wide drainage easement located 
along the east lot line of Lot 5, Block H, of Long Canyon II-A. During this hearing 
representatives of the neighborhood's homeowner's association (HOA) brought up 
questions and concerns/issues they had. 

After hearing comments from both sides, the Court postponed the action to January 
8, 2008 and asked that the owner and the HOA meet outside of Court to discuss the 
HOA's concerns/issues. However, staff was later asked by the constituent to 
postpone the item again until further notice. 

After 4-plus years staff has been notified that the concerns/issues have been 
addressed and resolved. The HOA has stated in writing they are no longer opposed 
to this vacation request. However, with it being 4-plus years since the original 
hearing staff feels a new hearing should be set with a public notice period. The 
original agenda packet and addendum are included in the backup material. 

After further review of the original submitted request, along with the newly submitted 
documents, Travis County staff has no objections with moving forward with this 
vacation request. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
As of this memo staff has not received any inquiries in regards to this vacation 
request. The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation 
requests meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 
vacation. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
With the installation of the new 18" storm sewer pipe to convey the runoff from 
Alasan Cove across Lot 5, Travis County now has no need for the 10' portion of the 
25' wide easement being vacated. Travis County has relied on Martha Mangum's 
professional opinion as a Professional Engineer in regards to this vacation. Travis 
County has also relied on her opinion that the newly installed 18" storm sewer pipe 
will adequately convey the runoff from Alasan Cove, without having any adverse 
impacts to surrounding properties. 

In the request letter, it is stated, "The existing 25' drainage easement extends more 
than half of the frontage of this lot, leaving a very small length of lot frontage to 
construct a driveway entrance. The property is also very steep with limited area to 
construct a building foundation." This vacation will allow more room for construction 
of the proposed home. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request/Engineer's Letter 
HOA Letter 
Original 2007 Backup Memo 
Addendum to 2007 Backup Memo 
Sign Affidavit and Pies 
Maps 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 
Don Grigsby Engineer Development Services 854-7560 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Long Canyon II-A 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of a ten foot wide section of a 25 foot wide 
drainage easement located along the east side lot line of Lot 57, Block A of Waterford on Lake Travis 
Section Two as recorded at Volume 102, Pages 317-322 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, 
Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the ten foot wide section of the subject easement; 

WHEREAS, a Travis County Engineer has stated that there is no objection to the vacation of the 
drainage easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation ofthe subject drainage easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on April 24, 2012 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that a ten foot wide section of a 25 foot wide drainage easement located along the east side lot line 
of Lot 57, Block A of Waterford on Lake Travis, Section Two, as shown on the attached sketch and 
described in the attached field notes, is hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF 2012. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Job No. 10-094V Vacation of Portion of Drainage Easement 
February 23, 20 12 Casey Custom Homes 

Exhibit "A" 

Easement DescnptlOn 

BEING 1,199 SQUARE FEET (0.0275 ACRES) OF LAND OUT OF LOT 57, BLOCK A, WATERFORD ON 

LAKE TRAVIS, SECTION TWO, ASUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE 

MAP OR PLAT IN VOLUME 102, PAGES 317-322, PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 

1.199 SQUARE FEET OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF A 25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHOWN ON SAlD 

PLAT, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING for reference at a 1/2" iron rod found for comer, said comer being the northwest comer of Lot 56, 

Block A, and the northeast comer of Lot 57, Block A. of said Waterford on Lake Travis, Section Two, comer being 
along the south right-of-way line of a 60' street called Osprey Ridge Loop; 

THENCE, S.24°36'31"E.. with the common line of Lots 56 and 57, a distance of33.49 feet to a calculated point; 

THENCE, S.65°23'29"W., through the interior ofLot 57, and through the mtenor of an existing platted 25' drainage 

easement, a distance of 25.00 feet to a calculated point for comer, said comer bemg along the west line of the 

platted 25' drainage easement, comer being the most northerly comer of our subject tract, and the POINT OF 

BEGINNING; 

THENCE, S.69°36'32"E.• through the intenor of Lot 57. and the mtenor of the existing platted 25' drainage 

easement, a distance of 14.14 feet to a calculated point for comer; 

THENCE, 8.24°36'31"E., through the intenor of Lot 57. and the rntenor of the existing platted 25' drainage 

easement. a distance of 114.93 feet to a calculated point for comer, said comer bemg along southern termmation of 

the platted 25' drainage easement, for the southeast comer of our subject tract: 

THENCE, S.65°54'06"W.• through the mtenor of Lot 57, and with the south line of the existing platted 25' drainage 

easement, a distance of 10.00 feet to a calculated POint for comer, said comer being the southwest comer of the 

existmg platted 25' drainage easement., for the southwest comer of our subject tract; 

THENCE, N.24°36'31 "W., through the mtenor of Lot 57. and with the west line of the platted 25' drainage 

easement, a distance of 124.84 feet to the PLACE OF BEGINNING, and containmg 1.199 square feet ofland. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

That I, Paul J. Rust, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby declare that the above description IS true 

and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief 

WITNESS~.2012. 

Paul J. Rust R.P.L.S. # 6003 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Dale: 

2007.d PM Tam Groll 

/" 
1 198.85 FT2 P RTION OF 
EASEMENT TO BE VACATED 

N W 24" Rep 

Sealo: PREPARED 
FOR: TGE TOMGROILENGINELRING,PC 

MR. DOUG CASEY • L&ND DIVILOPIIINT • WATIR qUAUTY PLANNDfC • 
CASEY CUSTOM HOMES • VAWB BNCINUIlING • CONIITIWCDOIII A11I01111ll'l'RATlOIII •BOPP RESIDENCE 2082. PM 1"31. 12 

18109-A AWALT DRIVI AVBTIIII. TBAS 787:HLAGO VISTA, TEXAS 
(1112) 44lI-oeee (0)

788.~-.~82 
Buoln..o R lolrallan F-9799 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TGE 
Tom Groll Engineering 

February 23, 2012 RECEIVED 
Travis County TNR 
Development Services FEB 23 2012 
411 " ..;. 13th Street, 11th Floor TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR
Austin, TX 78767-1748 PERMITS DEPARTMENT 

Rc:	 Drainage Easement ~ partial vacation. 
Ron Bopp residence. 
1349 Osprey Ridge.Loop 
Lot 57, Block A of Waterford on Lake Travis, Section 2 
Lago Vista, TX 78645 

To Whom It May Concern, 

This letter is provided to satisfy Travis County's drainage easement vacation requirement; for the above 
referenced property. 

The Bopp Residence is located in Travis County in the Waterford on Lake Travis Subdivision. The site 
contains an existing 25' drainage casement along the eastern property boundary. An existing culvert 
adjacent to the BoPI' residence conveys storm water runoff from the north side of Osprey Ridge Loop to 
this easement, which then drains via overland How to Lake Travis. Due to site constraints, it was 
necessary for the house to be situated partially within the easement, Due to the proximity and orientation 
ofthe existing culvert relative Mr. Bopp's residence, it was necessary to install a reinforced concrete pipe 
within the easement to direct runoff around the residence. With the storm flows routed through the pipe, 
the casement width can be reduced from 25' to 15' thereby eliminating the overlap of the structure into 
the casement. Engineered design drawings, storm flow calculations and a permit application were 
submitted to Travis County TNR in February 2011, and a permit (#11-0376) was issued on Apli129, 2011 
fer tile installation of the proposed storm sewer pipe. An inspection of the constructed pipe verified that 
the pipe and ",11 associated appurtenances are installed according to the design drawing". 

Please do not. hesitate to contact me if you need any additional information regarding the construction of 
the culvert pipe and associated reduction of the drainage easement width. 

Sincerely, . 

j[~J. »« r.s: 
Thomas J. Groll, P.E., President 
Tom Groll Engineering, PC 
16109-A Awalt Drive 
Austin, TX 78734 
Firm # 9799 
(512) 448-0922 (0) 

Attachments:	 Metes and Bounds description of easement area to be vacated. 
Sketch of the plat showing portion of easement to be vacated. 
Copy of TNR permit for the improvements 

CC: Mr. Doug Casey - Doug Casey Homes, Lago Vista, TX 

L	 .J
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Drainage Analysis 

The existing drainage basin leading to the 24" RCP culverts beneath Osprey Ridge Loop is 4.17 acres 
mainly comprised of native grasses, trees, and steep rocky terrain in a large lot suburban development. 
The 24" RCP culverts convey storm water run-off to the easement on the Bopp residence site, which 
provided surface drainage to Lake Travis. Run-off from 100 year storm event is calculated using the 
Rational Method and the design standards found in the City of Austin's Drainage Criteria Manual. 
Impervious cover within the drainage basin consists of 0.88 acres of one single family residence and 
driveway, and portions of the public roadway. A run-off coefficient of 0.95 was used for the impervious 
area, and 0.53 was used for the remaining area, resulting in a composite ClOD = 0.62. The time of 
concentration was calculated to be 6.2 minutes, which consists of 150 feet of sheet flow and 488 feet of 
shallow concentrated flow and corresponds to a storm intensity of i100 = 11.95 inlhr. The estimated 100 yr 
flow for the drainage area is ~31 cfs. 

In order to reduce the size of the existing drainage easement it is necessary to convey the storm run-off in 
an enclosed conduit. An analysis of the proposed culvert concludes that the 24" RCP is adequate to 
convey the 100 yr storm flow. The analysis accounts for the 100 yr water surface elevation for Lake 
Travis to be the 722' msl as indicated on the FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map for the area 
(48453C02l5H). During a 100 yr event the outfall of the proposed culvert could be submerged, 
therefore, using 722' msl as the starting 100 yr HGL is a conservative approach. Using this method, the 
HGL at the inlet of the 24" culvert pipe is calculated to be 742.75' msl, which is approximately 0.75 ft 
above the top of the pipe. In order to fully contain the anticipated flows a cast-in-place concrete catch 
basin fitted to the existing headwall is incorporated into the design. The top of the catch basin is set at the 
744' msl elevation to match the return of the wing walls and contain the 100 yr HGL. Energy dissipation 
at the culvert outfall is incorporated using the City of Austin standard detail 508S-l7 to account for those 
times when the culvert outfall is not submerged. Due to the slope of the existing topography in the 
proposed culvert location, concrete retards per City of Austin detail 593S-l have been installed to prevent 
bedding material washout and slippage of the pipe system within the trench. 

C Calculations 

DA# 

Total 

Drainage 

Area (Ac) 

Impervious 

Cover 

Area (Ac) 

Impervious Cover 

Run-off Coefficients 

C100 

Pervious 

Cover 

Area (Ac) 

Pervious Cover 

Run-off Coefficients 

C100 

Composite C Value 

C100 

1 4.17 0.88 0.95 3.29 0.53 0.62 

. .
't~·... 90976 ...."$: 

',o..,c: -, I..tCENSc:Q ••...:>..~., , ~... c-••• ,..~ .. 
, SSI·········<:~\,;>..:'"
'\~ ONAL T;. __ 

'~}"'''''~-o 1.1"z,.1:>{ ( z-

Total Composite C Value 

Area 100 yr 

Developed Flow Calculations 

i - ~~ E' \\~;"\p. ~.\ 
,~.... *......5' tt , . . I

,*:' -'. * , 
S*f ~*' r··········· ..····..··..·..····..1 
I THOMAS J. GROLL ~I, ~'" 

Shallow Concentrated Flow 

Slope n 

30.80 

Developed Flow 

100 yr 

cfs 

Tcn 

11.95 

0.13 

Rainfall intensity 

100 yr 

in/hr 

2% 

0.62 

Sheet Flow 

Slope 

DA# 

DA# 

Tc Calculations 

I~ 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTAnON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation ofa Drainage Easement sign was posted on 
____________,2012, on the south side of Osprey Ridge Loop at the east lot 
line of Lot 57, Block A of Waterford on Lake Travis, Section Two at a point as near as practical 
to the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse. 

!l;;/'I'/ 

fk«/v1JdSIGNATURE: -----iI6,.LL&."--"'---:-----"'-----=--------''--------

NAME (PRINT): DC! v /d Gl'eeClr 

TITLE: {ra ('J:'e.- Pr-O(~Vd-W\ ;V1etnl\~ e.r

cc: Garcia (sign shop)
 
C:\Users\GreearD\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\QXE1HJMN\SignReque
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



1-.
.1 

/ 

/
/
/
/
/
 

~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

->
 

T
hi

s 
ta

x 
m

ap
 w

as
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 s

ol
el

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 l
e

A
D

.
N

A
D

 
19

83
 S

ta
te

P
la

ne
 

T
ra

vi
s 

C
en

tr
al

 A
pp

ra
is

al
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

A
re

as
 d

ep
ic

te
d 

by
 t

he
se

 d
ig

ita
l 

pr
od

uc
ts

 
ar

e 
a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
, 

T
ex

as
 C

en
tr

al
 F

IP
S

 4
20

3 
-F

ee
t 

an
d 

ar
e 

no
t 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ri

ly
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

to
 m

ap
pi

ng
, 

su
rv

ey
in

g 
or

 
83

14
 C

ro
ss

 P
ar

k 
D

riv
e 

P
O

, 
B

ox
 1

49
01

2 
e

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
. 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

s 
dr

aw
n 

fr
om

 t
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

io
n:

 L
am

be
rt

_C
on

fo
rm

ai
_C

on
ic

 
A

us
tin

, 
T

ex
as

 7
87

54
 

A
us

tin
, 

T
ex

as
 7

87
14

 
ar

e 
th

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
us

er
 

T
he

 l
e

A
D

 m
ak

es
 

no
 c

la
im

s,
 

p
ro

m
is

e
s 

or
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

, 
co

m
p

le
te

n
e

ss
 o

r 
In

te
rn

et
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

w
w

w
.t

ra
vi

sc
ad

.o
rg

 
ad

eq
ua

cy
 

of
 t

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 a
nd

 e
xp

re
ss

ly
 

d
is

cl
a

im
s 

lia
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

M
ai

n 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

 N
um

be
r 

{5
12

}-
83

4-
93

17
 

an
y 

er
ro

rs
 a

nd
 o

m
is

si
on

s.
 

T
he

 m
ap

pe
d 

da
ta

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
In

fo
rm

ab
on

 (
51

2)
 8

34
-9

31
8 

a 
le

ga
l 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t.
 

T
D

D
 (

51
2)

 8
36

-3
32

8 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



~ 

~ 
> . 
~\~r·L.)¥' 
6

1 I 
-,1j. '. /! 

":'?~~ . THO:A!,'!<:QP.c'>'-;~
C.}v rSS:; C'r~5'''' 

!r--~-/ '. '~J:)~:: 
}/ .

/ ",~ffi~~PREC'~\(3 ~ (/ J 

// 

\
qY .' \</'f' ./) ',.

c k"K~~\.'~
\ 

'-"foe ,_ 

'0'.0 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



-ZJf!;!{;C .
 
~ ~~.r-' ~:~:J 
;' t-~'A.'A"_A'= 

Legend 

- State Maintained 

Park Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

-- Private 

-- Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

Precinct 3 

Travis Countr.~~cation Map 

('/" ~:>\:: ; ,. A :,
7> i··7<··'~-11 

_. I:... c~~. , .. ,\. ~-d.j ••~ 1P"",,'!T~~.;-, r _'y":e"01 
' D JJ3/ 

'" -1<,/7 

Hays County • 
Source(s): City of Austin Roads - eOA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads - Travis County 
8/2011, Toll Roac • various sources, ~2(' 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - Travis County 
2011, Commissioner Precrncts • Travis County 
Voter Registrar 2002 

Map Disclaimer-The data IS provrdec 
Map Prepared by: Travis County, 

"asrsvwnn no warranties of any kind o 1 Dept. of Transportation & Natural 
I I I Resources Date: 8/9f2011 

MilesTravis County Roadways, Map D 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2012
 
Prepared By: Thomas Weber Phone #: 854-4629
 
Division Director/Manager: Jon A. Whi ,Director, Natural Resources &
 
Environmental Quality D~ i .
 

Department Head: Steve~aW.. County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action to fund the remaining
 
four years of environmental monitoring near the Texas Industries, Inc. site in the
 
Colorado River Corridor from the Travis County allocated reserve.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR requests $168,290 in funding from the allocated reserve to be used to continue
 
the remaining years of environmental monitoring to determine if the permitted Texas
 
Industries, Inc. (TXI) mining operation in the Hunters Bend area is affecting the
 
quality of groundwater and air, noise levels, and groundwater elevation. To date, the
 
Commissioners Court has funded only the first year of "baseline" monitoring.
 
Proposed today is a request to fund up to four years of monitoring, including up to
 
two "interim" years of scaled back monitoring prior to the commencement of mining
 
and two "active" years of monitoring to begin once TXI commences mining. A
 
proposed budget for these activities is included as Exhibit A to detail the costs by
 
year and by major task.
 

On January 11, 2011, the Commissioners Court approved of funding to complement
 
third party funding from the City of Austin (GOA) and in-kind laboratory analytical
 
services provided by the Lower Colorado River Authority (LCRA) for the Year One
 
effort. A Request for Services (RFS) resulted in selection and approval of a scope of
 
work and one-year contract effective July 5, 2011 - July 4, 2012, to URS Corporation
 
to conduct the monitoring. The baseline year effort is ongoing at this time and is
 
expected to be completed on schedule. The Professional Services Agreement
 
between the County and URS Corporation provides an option to extend the contract
 
if funding can be secured.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
TNR staff recommend a one-time approval of $168,290 to TNR from the Travis
 
County allocated reserve fund to be used to extend the URS Corporation contract to
 
accomplish the remaining four years of the environmental monitoring (July 5, 2012 

July 4, 2016).
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This proposal fulfills the concerns of the Commissioners Court that we aggressively 
determine what, if any, impacts the sand and gravel mining at TXI pose on the 
environment. Air monitoring is evaluating whether particulate matter results in 
nuisance or human health impacts on neighborhoods. Noise monitoring similarly is 
evaluating nuisances and objectionable conditions. Groundwater monitoring 
evaluates changes in groundwater elevations and changes in the quality of water in 
the Colorado River Alluvial Aquifer. This aquifer is used as a drinking water and 
agricultural water source by both private and public water well owners. 

Even with a reasonable and well-funded monitoring effort, it may prove difficult to 
statistically conclude that environmental changes occur from mining. Among the 
difficulties are changes in the aquifer due to seasonal or weather-related 
phenomenom unrelated to mining and the possible sporadic nature of air quality or 
noise changes that could go undetected. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The cost of the monitoring may be less than is requested, dependent upon the actual 
time TXI begins to mine sand and gravel. For instance, if mining were to begin in 
2013, there would only be one interim year to fund rather than two years. It remains 
unclear when TXI will commence mining. 

The initial contract with URS Corporation was approved for $60,865.74. A contract 
amendment approved on September 27, 2011, added $1,500 to allow for 
unanticipated legal work to execute an access agreement to use certain wells on 
private property. For the baseline year nearing completion, the LCRA is providing up 
to $15,000 of in-kind services for analysis of groundwater samples and the COA 
provided $60,000 towards the overall Colorado River Corridor planning effort that 
includes the environmental monitoring as a component. Both the COA and LCRA 
have declined to provide financial support for additional monitoring in the remaining 
years. TNR does not have the flexibility to move the necessary funding for the 
remaining years from another source within its departmental budget and therefore 
requests that this priority be approved from allocated reserve funds or another 
appropriate source. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Exhibit A - URS Environmental Monitoring Tasks and Costs 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Jon White NREQ Director TNR 854-7212 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



cc.
 
Randy Nicholson Comprehensive 

Planning Manager 
TNR 854-4603 

Thomas Weber Env. Program 
Manager 

TNR 854-4629 

Jason Walker Purchaser Purchasing Dept. 854-4562 

0801 • NREQ . Environmental Projects 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



EXHIBIT A 

URS ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING TASKS AND COSTS 

JULY 2012· JULY 2016 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



URS
 
April 11,2012 

Thomas W. Weber 
Transportation & Natural Resources 
Travis County 
1010 Lavaca 
Third Floor 
Austin, TX 78701 

Re: Environmental Monitoring Services for the Colorado River Corridor Plan 

Dear Mr. Weber: 

URS Corporation (URS) is pleased to present our cost estimate for Environmental Monitoring Services 
for the Colorado River Corridor Plan. This estimate includes costs for two years of interim monitoring 
and two years of monitoring during active mining. These costs are consistent with the technical approach. 
schedule, and scope presented in our March 2, 2011 proposal. However, three changes to the original 
scope have been made and include: 

•	 Addition of an additional interim monitoring year that will take place after the first interim year 
and before the start of active mining; 

•	 Using URS-owned Airmetrics MiniVol air samplers for measuring PM2.5 and PM 10 rather than 
the Capitol Area Council of Governments air sampling equipment; and 

•	 URS subcontracting directly with LCRA Environmental Laboratory Services for groundwater 
analytical services. 

URS' costs are provided in Attachment I and include: 1) cost estimates, by year, for two interim years 
and two years during active mining; 2) a rate sheet to be used for compensating any additional services 
(only to be used upon receiving a written request from the Executive Director); 3) unit rates for 
reimbursable expenses; and 4) additional travel and equipment rental costs. Revisions to the proposed 
environmental monitoring services have resulted in a cost increase of $62,031.92 and a new total cost of 
$168,289.86 for the four years of proposed environmental monitoring services from June 2012 to June 
2016. 

We look forward to your favorable consideration and stand ready to continue this project. Should you 
require additional information, please do 110t hesitate to contact Kevin Pasternak at your convenience. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



3 

ATIACHMENT 1 

Com ensation for Basic Services and Reimbursable Ex 

Interim 1 

---~ ,-- ---_. +_.,--__e_.-r"'-"---
3 Noise - Year 3 Sampling (quarterly), and 

3 Annual Q"r,r.rt 

3 

1,2,3 Reproduction Cost for Year 3 Annual Report 3 

Groundwater Availability and Quality - Year 
4 Groundwater Sampling (quarterly), and 
Year 4 Annual R.eport 

4 Air - Year 4 Air Sampling (quarterly), and 

+- 0._, ,_.+Ye_a,,,r,, __4.~l"l!.!_L.J~IR.~p __()tt, 
4 Reproduction Cost for Year 4 Annual Report 

URS Corporation 
9400Amberglen Boulevard 
Austine TX 78729 
Tel: 512.454.4797 
Fax: 512.454e8807 
www,urscorpcom 

1 

Groundwater Availability and Quality - Year 
2 Groundwater Sampling (quarterly), and 
Year 3 Annual 

2 Air· Year 2 Air Sampling (quarterly), and 
Year 3 Annual 

Lump Sum 

Lump Sum 

Lump Sum
 

Lump Sum
 

Lump Sum
 

Assumes a 12 
month Interim 
period 

Assumes a 12 
month Interim 
period 

$17,775.56 

$332.16 

$17,506.57 
i 
I 

$335.66" rR~imbursable 
1
I Cost 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



H 1 Rtf Addlti IS 
2012 2013 2014 2015 

Staff Category Hourly Rate Hourly Rate Hourly Rate Hourly Rate 

Senior ProJ~~~I\i1~rl.~~~.~ ._._.. .. $136.35 $139.08: $141.86 J $144.69 
Deputy Project Manager---!-.-.-. $89.90" ""·"·"S~~11.7()r- --$93.53! '$95.40" 
~~~};~ ..N;i~~-S~l~~!~~._ ..==·~:···:~:.~:.=::=_~.:=:~=-·-~l=~=$I~~~~.~~l.~:·~]fQI~Q:..~-$ ]-0~~44=lT::~J!.1}.:~].=: 
Senior Air Scientist ! $115.24! $117.54! $119.89 $122.29 

'Seni;r-Ch~m'i~t .-......--- --..-.... ·········_-)·····_$116.17··1 .. $i18~50t ..·_·$i26~7·T 
I 

"""'Slii29 
~s_~~io r..~~~j~.~t.. II.R..=:=':.::=:·=.__ "·:'''=-:·=:='~=--$i?~X~ ••C•.·.• ii~~·:~~r=:~!~iiiJ= •.$i~i~5~= 
.S!~!.~.~ierl!ist/Enginee~ $79.39! $80.98! $82.60. $84.55 
..Sta!! Sc!~..rlti~!L~~~I(?~ist--"-'---.........-. -., '---""'--$8iS2" i··-···$8Sig·-r--··$86:S9'l--"$88~63' 

__~~ff Ai~.~~!e n!l~.!..... __ ..... _......_. __ ....._ .... ·....=·1T'·....=··.·$8~l~~=:.:=·}~:~:!~~I· ..·.:=~8s~l-r·-.·_= ..~·?:I4.'·. 
Staff Chemist $88.40: $90.17 i $91.97 $93.81 ................._ __ ._........ .. _...... .. L __ _ .............• _._.__....•..... ...•_ .. ,_........... . ..
 

J..uni(?L.?!~ff ?~~!lti~!!~~()I()~i~t. _._.~.- .._.. ~?:3.:.~9_.-.- ..$.?~.??J $55.65 .: $56.76
 
Senior Noise Scientist ITR ! $143.67: $146.54 i $149.47 i $152.46
 

.. c,~[):[):!~0=:::=...=:.. ... __.._... ."'r-" ?f(5!.-".: ..==:S76~OO . C.- ..-$!!:S2 .f .~Z~ .Q?,,-
Cieri~~y~dr:!lirlJ~tr:~tive......?~1,..~2,_,...,_~~~:??_.$53:§O -[... . ..$?~:,6L . 
G~os~ie~c~sExp~r~C,()I'l1I'l1,unit)'~i~ison $204.00, $208.08 $212.24 I $216.48 
Field Tech "'--$-51:00"; $52.02 $53:061 ····$54.12 

•.•.. "" , .•.• _, __~"._ .•• _".,•• ~._ •• •••_" ••••.• ~"' __ ••• ,.,", ••••. _'m,,"'" w •• ,~.",m '" •• ~._ •• " ••••• >"_.~ ..".... __.,,,j 

Black and whit•..~eEI?~~~.~f__~clc:.~ J ~~~J~/ ............•L . 
Laminated color tabs. 3 
ring binders 

... g~PEI?~~'E!.igI'l.__ .... 
Miscellaneous 
Reproduction 
Supplies (Binders, 

etc. 
12.48
?1~ippi~llg\.~~I~.J:<:.•?9 ._ ...Standard Each 
1.11.. __'::.=:~~~.~ ~:::.':::J:~=.~ ,B::•.~l.,aLl,ck and white copie..s j,..E..ac.. h, , : : : . 

URS Corporation 
9400 Amberglen Boulevard 
Austin, TX78729 
Tel: 512.454.4797 
Fax: 512.454.8807 
www.urscorp.com 

12.73 
$1.13 

..., _L .•, .., ..:.. .. , "" 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

http:�_._.__....�


Additional Travel and E ui ment Rental Costs 

~~~~~~~a~?~~~;~r.J!~£J~_~~Q RP_~_n_9_9..~_9lved?~yg~~) --~"~~--+~:~i""""-"" _ __.. 
....__ _ __ _--_ __..__ _._--_ _._ --____ ------_.._+..:.. _ __ _-_... .. . 

Miscellaneous Field Supplies (Ice, PackagingMaterials, event i purchase, consumables 

.. !().()~~'..~ ..~~~~.r.~19~~sL .. .. _ _ _ ) - _ --.--.._--1..-_ 
Transducers (in-situ troll 700 with vent cable and com) i $924.7~__ _y..~L_LI~~~~ __.. .._ 

-..~~~"~~~E ..ibl~-~~~P"-""-""""·· ..--- _..~ .... ·..===-_=~~~~-=~: T- $i40:00 ~ach _lF~!~~~ ..~~ . 
Noise eq~ip~~~!......_.. _ .. _..__ .. _ _ J .. g;~~:CJ.0~_~ ..~~L!~..~!.. .. __.. . _ 

.~i r~il~~rf\n.~~y..s!~........... . _.. . _ .. . .. __ §~~:..og ~~~~..~!' M~:~, _~!Y1}_CJ..... .. .. 
?~!y~y~9!!~~~'._"'.!() ..!"!!!~!ing_~~I~s.. .. __ ........---...-1 $250.00 each' subcontractor 
~~sIn~s~rv1i!~~~~0.:Ji) .. __ .. _ .. __.._......_ ."'-$0500-1- ··,;i1;....-:-f~~~~~()~ ..~i~~hi~i~-~ ..S..~-_·-

....g~ilY..!_r~c~~~~t~1 ..__ ______..........._.... .....$..19_CJ.:2Q+:..~~~y .. __l .. r...e nt__ .. 
Car Rental $50.00! day ! rent 

Gasoline for Rental Vehicle or Generator -.._..$4.00r.. g~IToni p~r<:-h~se,-c;-nsumabl~s 

.. ~~.~..2i~ ..i6iEeL~:(~~~~~J ..:.......-....-_ .._-_.. __..~:.. ·.=.._.. L-:$.. ~92.·92..J ...... e~cE_ J---- ...... -:...........:~:~:_:_ ........
 
.. _~~~~II()~9E~~~ .. .. ..-..i g;~:q9. i~ac~Jp~..r.c~~~e____ .._ 

.. ~~~?r~s_"'c..9~ ..iEJ!i().~_._ .. _.. . _.._... . .._ [ ~~5·..9gj ._~~c~l.. pur~~~~~ .. --.. .. _.. _ 

P..isp()sa~!~.. B~i I~ r~J~~s~ ..()!~'!) _.......... .... ..-I _ $1~9:99 ..L~~ ~~ _L .. p~r.~~a ~~.................... ._...__ 
.. ~~il~!rop_~___ ..__ . _._~ __ $§~:99_" r()II i purchase .. 
Generator i $1,500.00 . month 
~()~y!~~~ ... ··················1-$600.00r .. ~~<:h : purcha~e 

Grundfos andCo"ntroli~r_ ··......· T $500~OOi week-rrent 

URS Corporation 
9400Amberg/en Boulevard 
Austin, TX 78729 
Tel: 51245.1.4797 
Fax: 512.454.8807 
www.urscorp.com 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 22



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 23



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 24



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Meeting Date: April 24, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Michael Hemby, 854-4924 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sheriff Greg Hamilton 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Contract modification and extension of contract 696-PD-0-1-
L0306M-012 between the Texas Department of Criminal Justice 
and Travis County for the housing of Releasees for the 2012-
2013 contract term. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

See attached 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

N/A 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office. ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 25



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 

Meeting Date:  April 24, 2012  
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Nicki Riley, Auditor’s Office, 854-9125  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Susan Spataro, Travis County Auditor 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Receive the Travis County Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  A hard 
copy of the Travis County Comprehensive Annual Financial Report has been 
attached and can also be found on the Travis County website. 
http://www.co.travis.tx.us/county_auditor/pdfs/cafr11traviscounty.pdf 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  N/A 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  N/A 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  N/A 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 26



Meeting Date: April 24, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Brenda Rodriguez x44985 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir x43996 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and approve interim staffing plan for the County Clerk's Elections Division 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
see attachment 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Alan Miller, Planning & Budget 
Todd Osburn, HRMD 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
single pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis . t~Jd.~ by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 27



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  April 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker, x49558 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO CONSIDER AND 
APPROVE FINDINGS AND RESOLUTIONS FOR ADOPTION BY THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS RELATED TO ISSUANCE 
OF THE CITY OF HOUSTON HIGHER EDUCATION FINANCE CORPORATION 
EDUCATION REVENUE BONDS (COSMOS FOUNDATION, INC.) SERIES 2012A 
(THE “BONDS”).  

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 28

akerc
Cross-Out

akerc
Typewritten Text
24



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 29



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 30



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: April 24, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of April 10, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C2



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, April 10, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

April 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 10, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Gus Peña, Travis County Resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  

Special Item 
 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 
 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on a Resolution in support of timely approval by the Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality on the Lower Colorado River Authority’s 2012 Water 
Management Plan. (Commissioner Huber) 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



April 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on request to accept a donation of $1,000 from the Travis 

County Archaeological Society for the Travis County Historical Commission. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action on request from the Travis County Sheriff's Office and the 

Texas Police Athletic Federation for waiver of fees for use of Travis County Exposition Center 
banquet hall and grounds on June 21 and 22, 2012. (Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
6. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,049,553.56 for the period of March 23 to March 29, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for River Dance Subdivision Phase 

6B, in Precinct Two:   
 

a. Acceptance of dedication of street and drainage facilities for the subdivision; and   
 
b. A third amendment to a License Agreement for River Dance Phase 3. (Commissioner 

Eckhardt) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:    
 

a. Discuss the Land Conservation Program guidelines and Conservation Easement Program 
application;    

 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



April 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

b. Discuss the Resolution to conserve natural and cultural resources in Travis County; and    
 
c. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, April 24, 2012 to receive comments 

regarding the proposed Land Conservation Program guidelines, Conservation Easement 
Program application, and Resolution to conserve natural and cultural resources in Travis 
County. (Commissioner Davis) 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed revisions to the Land Conservation Program Guidelines and 
Conservation Easement Program Application regarding public access. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
Wendy Scaporetta, Senior Planner, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney  
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

 
MOTION: Approve Items 9.a–c with the discussed revisions. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request from the Austin Ridge Riders 

Mountain Bike Club for a license agreement to host a mountain bike race at Pace Bend Park. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 
 
11. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an order designating the main early voting 

location, all temporary early voting locations and mobile early voting polling places for the May 
29, 2012 joint primary election and approval of additional costs associated with early voting for 
this election. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk  
Gavino Fernandez, Deputy Director, District 12, League of United Latin American Citizens 

(LULAC) 
 
MOTION: Approve Item 11. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an order to designate Election Day polling 

places for the May 29, 2012 joint primary election. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Memoranda of Understanding, the primary 

elections services Contracts and the Joint Resolution with the Democratic and Republican 
parties for the May 29, 2012, joint primary election and the July 31, 2012, joint primary runoff 
election. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



April 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
14. Receive briefing and take appropriate action on economic development agreement with Apple, 

Inc. 1 and 5 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 4/17/2012 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action regarding Circuit of the Americas and Formula One, 

including but not limited to the following:   
 

a. The Mass Gatherings Act;   
 
b. Improvements to Elroy, McAngus and Kellam roads;    
 
c. Proposed public safety plan;    
 
d. Proposed traffic management plan; and   
 
e. Other related issues.1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 15 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic 
Development Negotiations. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Circuit of the Americas for financial 

incentives or an economic development agreement. 1 and 5 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 16 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic 
Development Negotiations. 

MOTION: Direct Staff to meet with representatives of Circuit of the Americas (COTA) to 
gather further information for the Court regarding cost of the roads, jobs, and 
capital investments by COTA, plus that we ask Legal to research several 
issues that may be impacted and prepare a briefing for the Court for 
Tuesday, April 17, 2012. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



April 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

NAYS: Sarah Eckhardt 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

 
17. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action concerning the extension of 

administrative leave with pay for Criminal Justice Planning employee, Slot 38. 1 and 3 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 17 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.074, Personnel 
Matters. 

MOTION: Authorize an additional two days. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C3 and Agenda Items 1, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8.a–
b, 10, 12, and 13. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve Commissioners Court Minutes for the Voting Session of March 27, 2012. 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

  

 
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text
County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C4



On March 3, 2012, developers and engineers met with the neighborhood, in order to 
inform them of the proposed change in status of the roads in this subdivision. Mr. 
Irion has reported, in his letter dated March 27, 2012, that most of the residents who 
attended the meeting were not opposed to the change. So, it is possible that one or 
two may speak against this action. No one has contacted staff in this regard. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

AlTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Letter from T.L. Irion 
Posted signs and sign in sheet 

for March 3 meeting 
Letter from Thompson Land Engineering 
Map of Plat 
Statements of Utility Companies, 
City of Austin, Emergency Services, Austin ISD 
Map 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director TNR 854-7561 
Christopher Gilmore Assistant Co. Atty. County Attorney 854-9415 

cc:

1---
SM:AB:dv
 
1101 • Development Services· Overlook Estates Phase 1
 
1105 • Subdivision· Overlook Estates Phase 1
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE 1. IRION 
1250 S. Capital ofTexas Highway 

3 Cielo Center, Suite 601 

Austin.Texas 78746 
Terrence L. Irion 
Attomey at Law 
(5IZ) 347"99'n 
(5IZ) 3<XHl903,FAX 

tirion@tirionlaw.cQm 

March 27,2012 

VIA EMAIL: darla.vasterIing@co.travis.tx.us
 
Ms. Darla Vasterling
 
Engineering Specialist
 
Travis County TNR
 
411 W. 13thStreet
 
Austin, Texas 78701
 

RE:	 The Overlook Estates Phase I - Request to convert publicly 
dedicatedright-of-way to private streets 

Dear Ms. Vasterling: 

Attached please find an electronic copy of the completed application package to convert 
the above referenced public street-to a private street. This application package has been approved 
by the City ofAustin and all public utility.service providers including AT&T, PEe, Time Warner 
Cable and Austin Water Utility. Ithas also been approved by Fire Department which services this 
area, ESD No. J. 

Request is made that the item be scheduled on the agenda ofthe Commissioner's Court for 
the next available meeting. 

I am also attaching with this letter The Overlook Estates Phase I Homeowners Association, 
Inc. Certificate of Filing; a copy of The Overlook Estates Phase I Declaration of Covenants, 
Conditions and Restrictions, which includes a private street maintenance covenant. 

When Phase Two of the Street is extended toThe Ridge at Thomas Springs, a fire access 
gate will be installed to specifications approved by ESD No, 3. 

On March 3,2012, a neighborhood meeting was held onsite in The Overlook and all lot 
owners in The Ridge at Thomas Springs were invited to attend to learn more about the plans for 
The Overlook Development and the private street conversion. I am attaching photos of the tent 
meeting and also of the notices that were placed at the entrance to The Ridge at Thomas Springs 
notifying the neighbors ofthe meeting. Letters were also sent to the property owners immediately 
adjacent to The Overlook Subdivision. Nineteen residents attended the meeting. All seemed to 
generally support or at least not oppose the emergency access only connection to the extension of 
Linape Trail into The Ridge at Thomas Ridge Springs Subdivision with the exception ofone lady 
who owns a 5 acre out parcel (not part of either subdivision) and one woman on Rawhide Trail. A 
copy ofthe sign-in sheet for the meeting is also attached for your reference. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

mailto:tirion@tirionlaw.cQm


Mr. Vasterling 
March 27, 2012 
Page 2 

Having satisfied all the requirements of the County Ordinance for conversion of public 
dedicated street to private streets, tbe Applicant respectfully requests that this item be put on the 
Commissioner's Court agenda for consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

TLI:lm 
Enclosure(s) 
Cc:	 RicThompson 

Keith Sehoenfelt 
Michele Turnquist 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



-----------

" 
,.. ~, ' I
':>J (r \ LIe.::
 

/\../c; }1~


Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE 1. IRION 
1250 S. Capital ofTexas Highway
 

3 Cielo Center, Suite 601
 

Austin, Texas 78746
 
Terrence L. Irion 
Attorney at Law 
(su) 347""9977 
(su) 306-S903-FAX 
tjJion@tjrjonlaw.com 

December 21, 2011 

VIA EMAIL: darla.vasterling@co.travis.tx.us
 
Ms. Darla Vasterling
 
Travis County lNR
 
411 W. 13th Street
 
Austin, Texas 78701
 

Re: The Overlook Estates Phase I 

Dear Ms. Vasterling: 

Please fmd a copy ofthe typical letter being sent to lot owners in the Ridge at Thomas Springs. As 
best we can tell, there is no homeowners association so there is no association contact to whom 
such a letter can be directed. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Te ceL. Irion
 
TLI:lm
 
Cc: Keith Schoenfelt
 

Ric Thompson 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



LAW OFFICE OF TERRENCE L. IRION 
1250 S. Capital ofTexas Highway
 

3 Cielo Center, Suite 601
 
Austin, Texas 78746
 

Terrence L. Irion 
Attorney at Law 

(5U ) 347-9977 
(5u) 306-B903-FAX 

tirion@tjrionlaw,CQID 

December 21,2011 

Hirsch Gaynelle Baker
 
7310 Linape Trail
 
Austin, Texas 78736-2803
 

Dear Ms. Baker: 

I represent the owners of the Overlook Estates Phase 1 Subdivision, which was platted and 
recorded in 1986, but which is just now being developed in phases. The first phase of construction 
which is being completed at this time will build out the streets and utility infrastructure to serve 
approximately 35 lots along Linape Trail from Circle Drive. The road construction of this phase 
will stop short of extending Linape Trail to The Ridge at Thomas Springs. 

A subsequent phase will eventually build Linape Trail to the street stub-out at The Ridge at 
Thomas Springs, but no time table has yet been set for this subsequent construction. 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the owners have requested conversion of the plat 
dedicated public streets in The Overlook Estates to private streets with the right to install a privacy 
gate at the entrance on Circle Drive. The conversion to private street request to Travis County will 
be subject to extension of Linape Trail to the common boundary line with The Ridge at Thomas 
Springs with the construction of an emergency access gate to allow public emergency service 
provider access through the street connection. The gate will be installed with a knox box accessible 
by all public emergency service providers. 

If you have any questions regarding this future emergency access or the privatization of Linape 
Trail through The Overlook Estates, please contact either Keith Schoenfelt at The Overlook Joint 
Venture (512) 626-3504 or the undersigned. 

Also, we have not been able to identify any neighborhood association officers for The Ridge at 
Thomas Springs. If you know of an association contact within your neighborhood, please advise 
and I will be happy to provide a copy ofthis letter your association. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



THOMi50N LAND ENGINEERING, LLC 
Land flanning, 5ite Design, 5ubdivision Engineering 

December 15,2011 

Mr. Steven Manilla, P.E., County Executive 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Travis County 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

RE:	 Letter of request to convert Publicly Dedicated Right-of-Way to Private Streets 
Legal name of subdivision: The Overlook Estates Phase 1 
TLE No.: 1103 

Dear Mr. Manilla, 

This letter is to request that the publicly dedicated right-of-way shown on the plat for The Overlook 
Estates Phase 1 (Lenape Trail, Superview Drive, and Indian Scout Trail) be converted to private streets. 
We are seeking the conversion for the following reasons. 

•	 The limiting of traffic will provide a safer environment for the children since children can often 
wander into the street. 

•	 Converting the streets to private will provide the subdivision with a better feeling of security. 
•	 Converting the streets to private will allow to the installation of community landscaping, 

irrigation, and monumentation without a licensing agreement. 
•	 All of the drainage from the subdivision goes to Barton Creek. All of the drainage from Circle 

Drive does not necessarily go into Barton Creek. Therefore, by limiting traffic in the subdivision 
(limiting the "cut through" traffic) it should help limit the pollutant load to the creek. 

•	 The City of Austin would not accept the park lot as a public park. Therefore, converting the 
streets to private should help reduce any confusion about the park lot being a City or County 
maintained park. . 

Included in this application are the unsigned documents for the easements and the Homeowners 
Association's Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (Items 3, 4 & 5) for legal review. 
We are awaiting the Homeowners Association Certificate ofIncorporation (Item 2). We have the signed 
letters from all the utility companies (Item 6) and the Emergency Services District (Item 7) stating that 
they have no objection to the streets converting to private. We are awaiting the same letter from AISD 
Transportation Director (Item 7) and expect to have it shortly. We are also awaiting the letter from the 
City of Austin concurring with the request but we understand that we have their approval verbally (Item 
8). There is no access needed for adjacent property from the private street (Item 9). 

Should you need additional information for the administrative aspects of processing this request, please 
contact myself or Gwen Gates at 328-0002. Should you need additional owner information or should you 

904 N. CUERNAVACA, AUSTIN TEXAS, 78733 (512-328-0002) 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Mr. Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
December 15, 2011 
Page 2 

wish to talk to the owner, please contact Keith Schoenfelt, President Corum Development, Inc. at 512
626-3504. 

Sincerely,
 

THOMPSON LAND ENGINEERING, LLC
 

~~~ 
Robert C. (Ric) Thompson, P.E. 
M.S., C.F.M., C.P.E.S.C. 

1103 Letter of requestrevz.doc 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



I· 

, i 

II III
 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



II':. 

.... ':
'" ~ .:
•~
'
;

.....
,

Z
 

,
S

J
 

H
~

 

.. :t ... 
~=.. .. .....~
t

... >
 

. -. 

.. III
a 

"S ~ 
0 

~~:I 
... 

~
/ 

e 
..... ; 

!~ 
::J

A~ibili 
0 

~ ~ ~ ~
; ~ 

.J
 

.:. 
z 

,"
 

"
':

l
j
 9

111 
Z

!U
 z.., 

5 
.J

 

'" 
O
"
~
:
i

 
III 

...: 
... 

lC
_

 u
 

..i
u 

.J
 : • • 0 

m
 

'" 

o 
o 

M
 

•
...-...... .. . .. 
J 

:

...-...J 
0 

~
 

:>
 

.. S
Ib

 ... 
\ 

'tAo 
)....~

 
.;.. 

-
~
1

 
-
-
-
\ \ \ 

CI> 
\ 

N
 

\ 

j 
~

.-

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



•• 

I // ", 3&/<:/

......III / ,20 / ~I /'" ow t.. ,~ ~oI;~:'-l'If.~~,,' 
<, / /'" -"" t t22 

~ 4 ' ~ .i,"rq,.-< ",/ --"" tt
-"" ~,~~-"" 23<" ~f"" 

< / <, '''It 
<, 

<, 
QIItC PJ4~ ....... ...,,. ... -. .... .............
 

...."... us.oc· U.O!O' lS.OCI' )I U· 01' 2,4," II
.. au,eo' US,N° U1I.U· ...·U·W"II
 
U.QII' u .••• JL.U' .. U" OQI JJ"' •
 " 11S.00' W.I'~· W.l.' 

" 
')"41' W.
 

lU.OO' tl.14' 10..10' 'I ,,,- L'- ,,"" I
 
u,.~·" ".tot' U.U' • n" OJ' U·'Zl al,.tII' Il.n' .J.n' ...,. U' U" 1 

SO U.06' U .... ' u ...- 01 

• "" Wo' 61 •" '1.00' n ..st'lOt." • tJ" U' Q1'" I 
...~In.oo· u ....,·
.. "'.00' ......," u.o.· '11." u· ",."
 " • U· Jo' 00" I
 .. 13.00' ea. •.., J,).40' ttl' U' 0)"11 SCALE, I"' 100'
 

JS lJ,OCI' l.4••" 1).'" • "'u' U"V 
W.DO' ~,,,,I.. U.", • "" 'J' ~."" IU.ClO' .100.61' JOll.I&' .14' $1' ""\I' LEG~
.. nJ.oo' ".•.' ,".n' , n,' 011 )too V
 

It • IRON PIN SET ~m.DO' 111.)e' • U' 01' 0." V
 
n.rIa' 1".'" 11,~1' 111 N· a' 41""
 

'''.11'
'" 'II"'''•••-q~. : ~~:~~~ SET iU.U·nJ.c»' ".41' " I.'" \t. ~1· • M'U., u.n••' .a." U.O" U.,.' U.U' • U' DO'11·. .......... ., o 1ol1NMUlol 10' FLooR.. U'~Ol)' .11'.14' 

U 

,.,.,a' ''''1) I U-. ELl!VATION.. 111.00' ~.OOI I U' J11 U-.
 
UJ.OO· 1I1.J4' US.fl'
 

lDS."" B-L IUILDING LINE
It" • U':II' U-Il.. u•• · ia.lti' ~ uS," WILLOW W£'T n l• I~ u· If 

JU.QII· O~v~lIINTu" ...• UJ.U' "Oli' ~1o' ,1· \f'
".. JU.e»' .11.H' U.OO' V\lL.tI182 PCU77
• 10· i11 .lll " 

~lJl.l'" I.. DI!TZ ........ '/01.. &I;'Z PG.400.// r;;;; m. I 7 k1\\ 
lC!I !!&ll @ ~ !lea MAl 

• 11 1 q.,na ".., I 1I.URM. 
II , O."-Q .., .. •: l."lD Ac,•• 1 O.ml ... .. , 

1."" "..n I 0.ft,47 M, 1.1IIM 41. 
U , O'lew. .... , " • 

I, I,GUIM •.. " ..1 o...iJ ....., • 1.UMI.c.'u L•.IOf,LAoi. II " , L.laJA,•.. ' 1 O.'l14M. to I •1••1.7' Ato.. 1 1.0010 ... >l • ~."""..I 0.'117 Ie.,II" "'K1.k•.. , o..l1n ... 
to ,I 0.""" ..... 

o.uu ...." , THE O,VERLOOK.. '.'lta ...... 1 I.urI ... 

ESTATES 
\ is // PHASE· 1

'-Y- ...............
 
PAn ~., 4\ . 1:1 ,-"" .C8-85-1l0.l (86) .,I ::Ill I \..,. -"" ",. ",.
 

I as '\ 14
 Cash &. Boden, Inc. I 
,,~ ......n&a u» ......., ,L'fC. 'Id" L-LQ
\-.-----  ~ ~;Ji =-~:j .utJa".. J"" ~itti ::.uW" ....n••. IS JUl' 

PDF cr-ated wUh pdfF'lctory Iri.1versIon ytwt pdfJad:Q'Y ppm 

----'.._---, -----...,,--....,.-_.. --------. 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



, " 

WA~TtH CAlIRI NOT"" 
,>J0I....8l~. PO. ti2 

SCALE' I"· 100' 

LEGEND 

• IRON PIN StT	 .QlIlYl &lAT• 

• IRON PIN FOUljD .....	 ..... 
fiI CONCRETE loIC»lillENT SST.	 ... WUI ... .......
 

111.'00' .0 ...• 40.00' r It" 61' U' k.. a MINIM"" I" FLOOR ,•• .!l to .. SIS.OO' H .•'	 tU"It'II·V".'1'WYATlOH 
•' 'l- (j ~ II IU,CIt' ".QJ' )I.U' • », 1" 'I""
 

~ILDIHG u.a; ltt f(j.' JI 1$.00' :U,I,' aD,O' . ":La'U'~I'
'J ;y. 'I q'f" 
111.00' lU.GI' lu.no ."," u' ""',, 
n.oo· lJ.,u'. ~~., ".. . u.,.' • ". L4' 40' • 

ol;o' • " II II.Qt' 110.11' ".n'	 r:n' OJ' ur 'II 
.... 111 ot ,• "\" ~'c,,;,' .. u.oo·	 .1'1••' II.'" 

~.l>	 :lo~.ao· 5O.ft' .OI·H"'~"JI.'"" ".. 11.00' 1'.... '	 n.I,' ,o,.n" 4t"'l' 

,I an.OI' t.I.,ot' to.t!' I u· 0" u- 11" ...........
 .. UlIoOO' 1Q.02' ....' I ,It' 4t. orll

lJ' ".00' 11.0" 1",,' • n' iJl .,··w"OJ IU.OO'	 .us.n' UJ,P' .. to' II' U""i'.: .. SI,.OO' 10).11' loOt.,,' • n' 1" ." V.. 1,J.OO· U;1)' la.J.· , .,. It'll" V 
IS I).QQ' • II' ,~, 10" ... I!	 ,".540' ,".M' 

...:il~ .,	 )$,00- W.lf' .... 11' • a' 01' 4." V 
,..00' lO.U· 11.01' Ill' 21' ar I.." ,r.,u" ".u 'i';,"-l~i'15"V~J.oo· 

t 

If.M' ,.,.. or' U"l1...'-"" .. U.OO u·n' ,. Ul.OO' 41.12' 4i._.' "J" 51.' n·v 
nl,OQ·rr ".,~. Jon.ao l "',Q' 'U' '" 41"V 

nt.DO I 1n.I)' nJ.SI· JU'!ol.lWlI'I '... " 
'-01 ;.a•••'~ttY 

W - eJ,oI .. D.101 ... 11 I 1.'1, A,.
Jo!!I lIS JIll. 

,. D.H14., n I 1..." ..... 

I D.511 ..... .. .. I.,.UM• , •.no £c' .. 1.1:0 ....• ..	 J.OOJ 1oI• I 1.'QI ••• 

J,.OIlok.,	 " , 1.001 Ac, 

1-.Ul .....• &.'UM. ".. •, i ....... .. 1.U'M•,•tol I.on ...	 to ).:1)6 .... 

11 J.,," ... ••	 1·0"". • 
S.lUM. .. I 1:.U'". 

1,010 .... 

WILLOW WEST	 <, 
11" l,n' .... " •• J.lTt M. 

DE:VELOPMEIIT	 " 
VOL gOat /	 ;:eTy	 

<, 

PC>. ;~. THE OVERLOOK
/1	 • 

AATHIJR CAULK J ,_ III J
RESIDUE M VIlL. Z8al ~/____ I ESTATES 

"......... f'~1 ---; PHASE 1 
LOT 45 aLOC K 2 PARKLAIIl ......... '''- __ ...t "" J J2
 

DEOICATI!:O TO CITY Of AUSTIN '''11&4014

'- --. '"  ,. oJ· -) ---- C8-85-:1I0.l(86) 

2a r ...... ""'- ...... -J Cash & Boden, Inc. 
n4 u&ll 1$» ......, UM. lUll I,.-WI I ~ ~40:i :i,~:j 110&4..... , 'IX JIMa	 . tl~) =~tI, ....... 'IX U'5&
 

PDF cr..tad ¥AU,pdfF-ICtory trill veralqn wtN(, DdtfAetgN com 

'---------_._..,...~-~ 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN. EXECUTNE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS 
TO PRIVATE STREETS . 

Item #6 &#7 

An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

d We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

Signature 

~~ 
~;-~~ 

Title 

PEe

i5?te 

Please return this completed Connto: 
David Knoll 
c/OThompson Land Engineering, LLC 
904 N. Cuemavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAJ~ RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P GIESELMAN. EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13thStreet 
Executive Office Building 
POBox1748 
Austill. Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX isI::!)854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS
 
TO PRIVATE STREETS
 

Item #6 &#7
 

An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets \.0 Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase J subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements (0 Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

X	 We do approve the change from Public Street Easements ~o Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached, (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

/J	 , 
-: IV' </ / / 

~ /:/ /<t/./v,~ 64L/ /( / K ~~O 

Printed Name 

/?<1A ke.5I.G,u· An-r(i.o~~J 
Tille 

/f-79-r
Utility Company (I[ District 

Date 

Please return this completed form [0: 

DavidKnoll 
c/o Thompson LandEngineering, lie 
904 N. Cuemavaca 
Austin. Texas 78733 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GlESEl..MAN. EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street
 
ExecutiveOffice Building
 
POBox l748
 
Austin,Texas78767
 
(512) 854·9383
 
FAX(512) 854-4649
 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS
 
TO PRIVATE STREETS
 

Item #6 &#7
 

An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in OverlookEstates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. ·Ari action ofthe Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document 

.--X- We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

$Jiif1·181liM~ 

AA~OrJ~~&Y
 

ate . 

Please return this completed [ann to: 
David Knoll 
c/o Thompson Land Engineering, LLC 
904 N. Cuemavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPHP. GIESELMAN. EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13thStreet 
ExecutiveOfficeBuilding 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512)854-9383 
FAX (512)854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS
 
TO PRIVATE STREETS
 

Item#6&#7
 

An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested: 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
as described in the accompanying document. 

L We do approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements as 
described in the accompanying document. A map ofthe subject streets is attached. (Note: 
this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our facilities.) 

%'\!-. ~ 
I~OE:e12 kM-KlAtJ,--- 

Printed Name  I 
~ca..bV~ $a:Nl03 ~ 

Title Qoc-\ZD.t--l ~ 

(lu,£ DE bUS-ClN 

Pleasereturn this completed fOIm to: 
RobertC. (Ric)Thompson, P.E. 
clo ThompsonLand Engineering, LLC 
904 N. Cuemavaca 
Austin, Texas 78733 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



•••••••••••.•.••••• <) •••..•.••.•• 

.' """":.-:',:.-:':""""":""::-" . .-.;':.:,":':'.:':';'. 

Ji)~H'n ~'. {':E;,l'J.·?;.l\N.l'::;..-mVl.r:·IVI~·MX~·,A6(~>· •• ·•··•····· 
·····":i.:·· ".'".-.' ,.. 

·l~.~ \V:~S~ }::~~::::. '~O>l~·:•.'»~ 

:~:>;~:~~~ll,,,,:~~.~7;;:f.::;~~· B<:;·~<;:.~l:~~ 

." ",. 

K~S¢Mll?,tlUCQUgm~N:rfi~=i~t.i;¥I'i~)'~~k_I~}SW~:r~
 
lldw#(isL#O:i 

.' ,"" '. . .:-' 

....•.•..•.•.••••.••.•AH.. ~itmHti.11hH~.i~, .. bdngnli:id~ ·lX~ .• %raVis···Cnt,nty· ·f"()t•. dl¢.qWIVer:,ion···fn.Mt.VtibHc$tn;;i%••• l;iiJ.•P!d\}it(: .. 

•~t~~~t;t~:#:~~~,:;~~;':~:~f~::r~:;j:' ,::it~~J.:::==:; 
. ·llli~;M#tC:!lkHtYnur prnrnpl rc:plyisfeq=(:¢stt~d . ... ..... .. ..... . .
 

. ", , . 

_.. _~.·.·;Wedi.)Mqt<ir1pl...~\e. ·the chWlge from Publk SU'i:*k E<l$~n:I!;:'IHW t<)Pf1:v(i(e·$tf~';;i !2M"e:lrg:'llt ,.
 

~M<¥~rib"d '" til<' """'''''l'i''Jf\!1j:d')<;""Nm,
 

........_,,,.,,. Vi,::. u(lupprovt. rheclumWth<)lH f\.,b1k.: $tn::'ttnm;enl~r~b. {pf'rh=<:iwStreet Hi@::#relib;l\:{ »
 
.. des!~I·ibeJ.·iH· {he·a<:'<:'Glnpanyill.g dOCtllllCill;. .. i\··rn.lp.• 6fthe*:,trit~ctsnye:IA ..• i:s..·0tt<'KIR:d,
 
thi:;nppnYni'iisy;iYh tht' lind<)fsL;lndi :w that ·wewlllm)tl>¢ dkni@.J~I('C(,;:S),(lO pttr f<l>:llitle,,;.l
 

J~~}~:~,~~-xJ~~:;:~~t;:~-Jh·i~i!.·X~~:: ~{~'i c{t~:J: i:()t\iJiL 
D~:~,:klKI':{ili 

<:Xi) TI's<'imf:s~mL':I~{{ Engtn,",:ring, LLC· 
<JiH N.CW'i'I;,W,iGl 
A:.Nb. T<::<::& 78:tjj 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

mailto:dkni@.J~I('C(,;:S),(lO
http:i\��rn.lp.�


• ' p 

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPII P. GIESm.MAN. EXECUTIVE MANAGER •
411 WCSt 131h S~ 

ExCl:uliveOfli~ Building 
POBox 1748 
Auslin, Texas 78767 
(S12)1154·9383 
FAX(S12)8544649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR CONVERTING PUBLIC STREETS
 
TO PRIVATE STREETS
 

Item #6 & #7
 

An application is being made to Travis County for the Conversion from Public Streets to Private 
Streets in Overlook Estates Phase I subdivision and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

__ We do not approve the change from Public Street Easements to Private Street Easements 
rescribed in the accompanying document. 

_V Wee do approve the change from Pubhc Street Easements to Private Street Easements as __ W
described in the accompanying document. A map of the subject streets is attached. 
(Note: this approval is with the understanding that we will not be denied access to our 
facilities.) 

&c::::' 
Signature 

1<141 t/A-E£ z<'"z4-I)?{-t-
Printed Name 

7)/flC:-.~12- CJF ~Jf()kJhf'v./ 
Title 

IJukl~ :l=! 1> 
Utility Company or District 

1'2-/IS //1 
Dale 

Please return this completed form to: 
Robert C. (Ric) Thompson. P.E. 
c/o Thompson Land Engineering, LLC 
904 N, Cuemavaca 
Austin. Texas 78733 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



....-"-. ' 
<,/ '" ~.~. .,,"/J .,,,," 

Overlook Estates Phase 1 "
/ 

-'\,\\,\ 

~." .-,' 
r-""" 

/ 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: April 24, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
Minutes for the Voting Sessions of April 3 and 10, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



  

April 3, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, April 3, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 3, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District Funds. 

 
RESULT: NOT NEEDED 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Session of March 20, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/


  

April 10, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, April 10, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 10, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners Courtroom, 
1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy 
Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Make the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

 
2. Approve the Bee Cave road District No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Session of March 27, 2012. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Karen L. Huber 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 4/19/12, 3:45 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/

	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 19
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	Item 25
	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item C2
	Item C4
	TCBCRD Item 02



